

Arthur Rothstein photographs 9419838

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
Biography	. 4
Scope and Content	. 8
Arrangement	. 8
Administrative Information	. 9
Related Materials	10
Controlled Access Headings	10
Collection Inventory	11
Series I: FSA	11
Series II: China	68
Subseries 1: Starvation and UNRRA aid	68
Subseries 2: Landscape and built environment - China	70
Subseries 3: People	72
Subseries 4: European refugees	74
Series III: Other Countries	77
Series IV: Politicians and Presidents	88
Series V: Life - United States	93
Subseries 1: People	93
Subseries 2: Landscape and Built Environment	117
Subseries 3: Still life	120
Series VI: Utah	125
Subseries 1: Landscape - natural environment	125
Subseries 2: Landscape - built environment	126
Subseries 3: Mining	127
Subseries 4: Portraits and people	128
Series VII: Photographs, Other Creators	130
Series VIII: Negatives	142
Subseries 1: FSA	142
Subseries 2: China	154
Subseries 3: Other Countries	163
Subseries 4: Politicians and Presidents	166
Subseries 5: Life - United States	167
Subseries 6: Utah	171

Subseries 7: Photographs - Other Creators	172
Series IX: Professional Papers	176
Subseries 1: 3-D Research	176
Subseries 2: China	178
Subseries 3: General Material	179
Series X: Personal Papers	183

Summary Information

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library
Rothstein, Arthur, 1915-1985
United States. Farm Security Administration
United States. Office of War Information
United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration
Arthur Rothstein photographs
9419838
1932-1985
1848-2000
812 negatives
4,711 photographic prints
English .
This collection contains the photographs, negatives, contact sheets, correspondence, printed material, and research files of and about American photographer Arthur Rothstein (1915-1985).

Preferred Citation

Arthur Rothstein photograph collection, 1848-2000, (bulk 1935-1985), Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

A prominent American photographer and photojournalist of the twentieth century, Arthur Rothstein was born on July 17, 1915 in New York, New York. The youngest son of Latvian immigrants, he grew up in the Bronx and attended Stuyvesant High School. He took his undergraduate degree at Columbia College (BA, Chemistry, 1935), where he developed an interest in the technical aspects of photography and was a founding member of the Columbia University Camera Club. Upon graduation Rothstein was hired as a lab assistant and photographer by Roy Stryker, a Columbia economist and head of the Resettlement Administration's Historical Section. Stryker had been asked by colleagues in the Roosevelt administration to form a group of documentary photographers to work within what became known as the Farm Security Administration. In addition to Rothstein, FSA photographers included Jack Delano, Walker Evans, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Gordon Parks, John Vachon, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. The work of these photographers was circulated nationally, and did much to crystallize public attention on impoverished conditions in both rural and urban America.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

In October 1935, Rothstein completed his first field assignment, photographing evicted farmers in the Blue Ridge Mountains of Virginia. The following year, he traveled to the Midwest to document the large-scale human and environmental devastation of the Dust Bowl, producing what would soon become iconic photographs of tenant farm families and drought-stricken land. Subsequent FSA projects resulted in a diverse and prolific body of work, including images of Pittsburgh steel workers, African-American tenant farmers at Gee's Bend, Alabama, Western ranchers and cowhands, rural schoolchildren, Manhattan skyscrapers, and snow-covered New England landscapes.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Speaking about his tenure with the FSA in a 1964 interview, Rothstein likened his photographic approach to "the unobtrusive camera," or "the idea of becoming a part of the environment that people are in to such an extent that they're not even aware that pictures are being taken."

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

In 1940, Rothstein joined the staff of the popular periodical Look, and also traveled internationally under the auspices of various organizations and institutions over the course of the decade. During World War II, he served as a photo officer for the United States Army Signal Corps in China, Burma, and India. In 1946, he worked in China as a photographer for the United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration, documenting primarily conditions of famine as well as Jewish refugee camps.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Over the following decades, Rothstein continued his career with LOOK magazine, having been named its director of photography in 1946. After LOOK ceased publication in 1971, Rothstein worked as an editor and director of photography at Parade magazine.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Rothstein was an active writer, researcher, and teacher, holding positions on the faculties of the Columbia University Graduate School of Journalism, the School of Public Communications at Syracuse University, Mercy College, and Parsons School of Design. In the 1960s and 1970s, he dedicated considerable professional energies to researching color and three-dimensional photography, helping develop the Xograph printing process for three-dimensional images.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Among his publications include: Photojournalism (American Photographic Book Co., 1956), Creative Color in Photography (Clifton Books, 1963), Look at Us, Let's See; Here We Are... (with William Saroyan, Cowles, 1967), Color Photography Now (American Photographic Book Co., 1970), The Depression Years (Dover, 1978), Arthur Rothstein: Words and Pictures (Amphoto/Billboard Publications, 1979), American West in the Thirties (Dover, 1981), Arthur Rothstein's America in Photographs, 1930-1980 (Dover, 1984), and Documentary Photography (posthumously, Focal Press, 1986).

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Rothstein died on November 11, 1985 in New Rochelle, New York.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Sources:

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

Arthur Rothstein and Richard Doud, "Arthur Rothstein Talks with Richard Doud [original transcript, 1964]," Archives of American Art Journal 17, no. 1 (1977): 19-23.

.....

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biography

The Photographs of Arthur Rothstein, with an introduction by George Packer. Washington, D.C.: Library of Congress, 2011. Pages viii-xiii.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

This collection contains the photographs, negatives, contact sheets, correspondence, printed material, and research files of and about American photographer Arthur Rothstein (1915-1985). Photographic material comprises the core of this collection, and spans Rothstein's entire career as a photographer for the Farm Security Administration (hereafter FSA), Look magazine, the United States Army Signal Corps and Office of War Information, the United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration, Parade magazine, and the Utah Oral History Institute. The majority of photographic material consists of black and white silver gelatin prints, and some color negatives and prints. The collection is made up of ten series: FSA, China, Other Countries, Politicians and Presidents, Life – United States, Utah, Negatives, Photographs – Other Creators, Professional Papers, and Personal Papers. Series I-VIII consist of photographic prints and negatives, while Series IX-X contain printed material, correspondence, ephemera, and some photographic material, including personal photographs.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

In the case of untitled photographs, supplied titles appear in brackets. Series of related photographs are indicated by a bracketed number after the title, which refers to the amount of different views in the grouping. Prints appear in two locations depending on their size: those 11 x 14 and smaller are in flat archival boxes, and those larger than 11 x 14 are in oversize boxes. If an object has two locations, it will be listed twice.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is made up of ten series: FSA, China, Other Countries, Politicians and Presidents, Life-United States, Utah, Negatives, Photographs-Other Creators, Professional Papers, and Personal Papers. Series I-VIII consist of photographic prints and negatives, while Series IX-X contain printed material, correspondence, ephemera, and some photographic material, including personal photographs.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Revision Description

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Links added to digitized content. kws 2013-10-30 2019-05-20 2020-11-04

Restrictions on Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Dan Rothstein. Method of acquisition--Donated;; Date of acquisition--2011. Accession number--2011.021.

Processing Information

This collection was processed by Caitlin Beach (Graduate Intern) in 2013.

Restrictions on Use

Columbia University is providing access to the materials in the Library's collections solely for noncommercial educational and research purposes. The unauthorized use, including, but not limited to, publication of the materials without the prior written permission of Columbia University is strictly prohibited. All inquiries regarding permission to publish should be submitted in writing to the Director, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For additional guidance, see <u>Columbia University Libraries'</u> <u>publication policy</u>.

Restrictions on Use

In addition to permission from Columbia University, permission of the copyright owner (if not Columbia University) and/or any holder of other rights (such as publicity and/or privacy rights) may also be required for reproduction, publication, distributions, and other uses. Responsibility for making an independent legal assessment of any item and securing any necessary permissions rests with the persons desiring to publish the item. Columbia University makes no warranties as to the accuracy of the materials or their fitness for a particular purpose.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Material

Digital images of many of Arthur Rothstein's Farm Security Administration photographs can by found by searching the Library of Congress's Prints and Photographs Online Catalogs:

Related Material

Farm Security Administration/Office of War Information Black-and-White Negatives

Related Material

Farm Security Administration/Office of War Information Color Photographs

Related Material

To browse all works associated with Rothstein, search by the photographer's name. To find a specific image, search by the associated LC call number. The LC call number can be found, when available, in the container list for Series I: FSA.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Photojournalism
- Portrait photography -- United States
- Documentary photography -- United States

.....

- Refugees -- China
- Journalism, Pictorial
- United States -- Social life and customs -- 1918-1945 -- Pictorial works
- Utah -- History -- Pictorial works
- China -- History -- Pictorial works
- United States -- Pictorial works

• Sound recordings

Collection Inventory

Series I: FSA

Scope and Contents

This series comprises photographic prints produced by Rothstein as a photographer for the Resettlement Administration (FSA after 1937). The titles correspond to those supplied by the Farm Security Administration and the Library of Congress. When available, the Library of Congress call number for a corresponding negative has been supplied. Subjects include farmers and migrant workers, the Dust Bowl, ranchers and rodeos, urban and rural landscapes, classroom scenes, logging and mining, and scenes of daily life across the United States between the years of 1935 and 1942. Also includes photographs of public leaders, including President Franklin Delano Roosevelt, Farm Security Administration director Rexford Tugwell, and George Washington Carver. Photographs are organized alphabetically according to the region and state in which they were taken. Includes oversize material.

Title/Description	Instances	
ALABAMA		
Coal miners, Birmingham, Alabama, 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002399-M4		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Coal miners, Birmingham, Alabama, 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002400-M5		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Coming out of the mine [Birmingham, Alabama], 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002398-M2		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Railroad worker [Birmingham, Alabama], 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 4

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Guard at company town [Jefferson County, Alabama], ca. 1937	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-0254456-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Negro road gang, Jefferson County, Alabama, 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002412-M1			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Negro road gang, Jefferson County, Alabama], 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33002412-M2			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Negro road gang, Jefferson County, Alabama], 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002412-M3			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Negro road gang, Jefferson County, Alabama], 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002412-M4			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Negro road gang, Jefferson County, Alabama], 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002412-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
School at Skyline Farms, Alabama, 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025198-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 24 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Tuskegee Institute, Alabama. Dr. George Washington Carver, 1942 Mar	box 1	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-000165-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 50 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Eroded land on a tenant's farm, Walker County, Alabama, 1937 Feb	box 1	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025121-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Eroded land on a tenant's farm, Walker County, Alabama [oversize], 1937 Feb	box 14	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025121-D			

Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20 or smaller

Excursion steamer Gordon C. Green of Cincinnati approaching Wilson Dam, Alabama, 1942 Jun	box 1	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-0044461-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
ARKANSAS			
Wife and child of a sharecropper, Washington County, Arkansas, 1935 Aug	box 1	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002022-M4			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
CALIFORNIA			
Badlands in the Panamint Range, Death Valley, California, 1940 Mar	box 1	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029870-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 53 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Flowers in the desert, Death Valley, California, 1940 Mar	box 1	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024023-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Flowers in the desert, Death Valley, California [oversize], 1940 Mar	box 14	folder 2	

Scope and Contents LC-USF34-024023-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 1/2 x 20 box 1 folder 18 Cooperative gas station, Shafter migrant camp, Shafter, California, 1940 Mar **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-024130 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 3 items : 11 x 14 folder 19 Children in nursery, Tulare migrant camp, Visalia, box 1 California, 1940 Mar **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-0242333-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 box 1 folder 20 Migrant field worker, Tulare migrant camp, Visalia, California, 1940 Mar **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-024211-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 36 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller **COLORADO** August Ehlen, farmer, with sugar beet, Adams County, box 2 folder 1 Colorado, 1939 Oct **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-028709 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 folder 2 Field worker with knife used in topping sugar beets, Adams box 2

County, Colorado, 1939 Oct

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028721-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Working in onion fields, Delta County, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-003399-M4		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Hay meadow, Eagle County, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-02865-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Shocks of grain at foothills of the Rocky Mountains, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028485-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Hotel De Paris [exterior view], Georgetown, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028796-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 58 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Hotel De Paris [exterior view], Georgetown, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028798-D		

Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Hotel De Paris [interior view], Georgetown, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028840-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 43 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Farmstead scene with Tom Reilly, FSA (Farm Security Administration) borrower, near Hotchkiss, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028597-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Mr. and Mrs. Andy Bahain, FSA (Farm Security Administration) borrowers, on their farm near Kersey, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028372-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 33 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Mrs. Andy Bahain, wife of FSA (Farm Security Administration) client, near Kersey, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028371-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Cattle grazing, Ouray County, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-028578-D		

		6.1.1	
Gas station on Colorado-Wyoming state line, 1939 Oct	box 2	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029639-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
WASHINGTON, D.C.			
The Capitol of the United States, Washington, D.C., 1936 Nov	box 3	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-005614-E			
Seens and Contants			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
FLORIDA			
Negro, liquor store and employment notice in the Negro Section of Belle Glade, Florida, 1937 Jan	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002364-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Classes Lash Day Kar West Flashla, 1000 Las	hay 0	folder 3	
Sloppy Joe's Bar, Key West, Florida, 1938 Jan	box 3	loider 3	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002364-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Notice to celery workers, Sanford, Florida, 1937 Jan	box 3	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002350-M3			

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10

GEORGIA		
Road sign near pecan stand, Alma, Georgia, 1937 Jan	box 3	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002339-M4		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Students in library, Atlanta University, Atlanta, Georgia, 1942 Mar	box 3	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
LC-USW3-000244-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Girl at Gee's Bend, or Artelia Bendolph, 1937 Apr	box 3	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025359-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 39 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Negroes, descendants of former slaves of the Pettway Plantation. They are living under primitive conditions on the plantation. Gee's Bend, Georgia, 1937 Feb	box 3	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025232-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Preachers cooperate with U.S.P.H.S. doctors in testing for	box 3	folder 9
syphilis, Glynn County, Georgia, undated		

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10

IDAHO folder 10 A submarginal farm purchased by the Resettlement box 3 Administration and to be returned to grazing land, Oneida County, Idaho, 1936 May **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-004496-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 folder 11 Children of family living on grazing land project, Oneida box 3 County, Idaho, 1936 May **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-004627-E **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 **ILLINOIS** box 3 folder 12 A slack pile, Perrin, Illinois, 1939 Jan **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-026917-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 folder 13 box 3 Rural road, Saline County, Illinois, 1939 Jan **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-027030-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 folder 3 Rural road, Saline County, Illinois [oversize], 1939 Jan box 14 **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-027030-D

	-		
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
Shoppers, West Frankfort, Illinois, 1939 Jan	box 3	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003008-M3			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
INDIANA			
High school students playing pool, Clinton, Indiana, 1940 Feb	box 3	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-0295000-D ; Alternate title: Pool Hall, Culp, Illinois			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Crossroads community, Martin County, Indiana, 1938 May	box 3	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002753-M3			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Tractors used in cultivation, Wabash Farms, Indiana], 1938 May	box 3	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
IOWA			
A rural church, Grundy County, Iowa, 1939 Oct	box 3	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028783-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Stores on main street, Grundy County, Iowa, 1939 Oct	box 3	folder 19	

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028995-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Air view, farmland, Grundy County, Iowa, 1940 Feb	box 3	folder 20	
Scope and Contents	DOX 3	Toldel 20	
LC-USF34-029434-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Children wave goodbye to their teacher as they leave school, Grundy County, Iowa, 1939 Oct	box 3	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028414-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Famer with pitchfork, Grundy County, Iowa], undated	box 3	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 15 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Plowing with ten-horse team, Ryken farm, Hardin County, Iowa, 1939 Sep	box 3	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028056-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Hired man's home, Jasper County, Iowa, 1939 Sep	box 3	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028078-D; Alternate title: Freight car used for house			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Leo Gannon, farmer, Jasper County, Iowa, 1939 Sep	box 3	folder 25	

LC-USF34-028020-D

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10

KANSAS

KANJAJ		
Dugout for food storage built by rehabilitation client, Cherokee County, Kansas, 1936 May	box 3	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004321-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
County courthouse, Columbus, Kansas, 1936 May	box 3	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004225-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Wives of farm laborites, Columbus, Kansas, 1936 May	box 3	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004165-E; Alternate title: Farm Labor Union, Galena, Kansas		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 23 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Cow trying to graze on the windswept pasture of a farm in Ford County, Kansas, 1936 Mar	box 3	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-001876-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Shifting drifts of dust will soon force this farmer to abandon his home near Liberal, Kansas, 1936 Mar	box 3	folder 30

Scope and Contents LC-USF34-002500-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
The winds of the "dust bowl" have piled up large drifts of soil against this farmer's barn near Liberal, Kansas, 1936 Mar	box 3	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF-34-002505-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Bank that Failed, Kansas, 1936 May	box 3	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004223-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 41 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
KENTUCKY			
Matchbook works in hand, U.S. Narcotics farm at Lexington, Kentucky, ca. 1939	box 3	folder 33	
Matchbook works in hand, U.S. Narcotics farm at Lexington, Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents	box 3	folder 33	
Kentucky, ca. 1939	box 3	folder 33	
Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents	box 3 box 3	folder 33 folder 34	
Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 Model illustrates lie detector as used on narcotic addicts at			
Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 Model illustrates lie detector as used on narcotic addicts at U.S. narcotic farm, Lexington, Kentucky, 1940 Apr			
 Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 Model illustrates lie detector as used on narcotic addicts at U.S. narcotic farm, Lexington, Kentucky, 1940 Apr Scope and Contents 			
Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 Model illustrates lie detector as used on narcotic addicts at U.S. narcotic farm, Lexington, Kentucky, 1940 Apr Scope and Contents PH-2251-D			
 Kentucky, ca. 1939 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 Model illustrates lie detector as used on narcotic addicts at U.S. narcotic farm, Lexington, Kentucky, 1940 Apr Scope and Contents PH-2251-D Scope and Contents 			

LC-USF33-002626-M5

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14

MARYLAND

Interior of railroad station, Hagerstown, Maryland, 1937 Oct	box 4	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002649-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Minnie Knox, widow living with her daughter on a farm, Garrett County, Maryland, 1937 Dec	box 4	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-026097-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 69 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Minnie Knox, widow living with her daughter on a farm, Garrett County, Maryland, 1937 Dec	box 4	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-026097-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 20 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Rail fence and cut-over land, Garrett County, Maryland, 1937 Dec	box 4	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-026062-C			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
The President and Dr. Tugwell at Greenbelt, Maryland, 1936 Nov	box 4	folder 6	

Coons on 1 Contonts			
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-005628-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Snow fence, Montgomery County, Maryland, 1940 Jan	box 4	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029221-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
MASSACHUSETTS			
Fishermen playing cards, Gloucester, Massachusetts, 1937 Sep	box 4	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002630-M1			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
MICHIGAN			
Foreman attending a production meeting at the Allison plant, Detroit, Michigan, 1942 Sep	box 4	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-007424-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item ; b&w ; 8 x 10			
MINNESOTA			
Hired hand on dairy farm, Dakota County, Minnesota, 1939 Sep	box 4	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028099-D			

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
MISSOURI		
Children leaving school, Dunklin County, Missouri, 1942 Jul	box 4	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
LC-USW3-006661-D ; Alternative Title: Last day of school, Bucoda, Missouri		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 14 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Evicted sharecropper boy, New Madrid County, Missouri, 1939 Jan	box 5	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002951-M3 ; Alternative Title: Flood victim/refugee, Missouri		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 35 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Evicted sharecropper boy, New Madrid County, Missouri, 1939 Jan	box 5	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002951-M3 ; Alternative Title: Flood victim/refugee, Missouri		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 24 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Evicted sharecropper boy, New Madrid County, Missouri], 1939 Jan	box 5	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002951-M2		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Accurate records are kept of each cow's milk production, Hillview Cooperative, Osage Farms, Missouri, 1939 Oct	box 5	folder 4
Scope and Contents		

LC-USF34-029009-D

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Wife and child of Hillview Cooperative, Osage Farms Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 5	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028917-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Auctioneers, buyers, and farmer with horse, farm sale, Pettis County, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 5	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003448-M3			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
A physician cooperating with FSA (Farm Security Administration) medical health plan visits the home of a rehabilitation client, Saint Charles County, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 5	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029111-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 16 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Mississippi River Flood, Saint Louis, Missouri, ca. 1943	box 5	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 34 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Silos at the Bois d'Arc cooperative farm store feed for 102 dairy cows, Osage Farms, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 5	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028919-D			

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Since becoming rehabilitation clients the value of the Dixon family's possessions has risen from 500 to 1500 dollars, Saint Charles County, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 5	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029143-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
MONTANA		
Frank Latta, Old-time cowpuncher, Bozeman, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027197-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Walter Latta with sattle and bridle, Bozeman, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027210-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Copper mine in town, Butte, Montana, 1939 Summer	box 6	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-003115-M3		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Entering Butte, Montana, 1939 Summer	box 6	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-003094-M1		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x14			
Gambling for housewives, Butte, Montana, 1939 Summer	box 6	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003112-M2; Alternate title: Window display			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x14			
Gas station, Butte, Montana, 1939 Summer	box 6	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003097-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x14			
Main street looking south, Butte, Montana, 1939 Summer	box 6	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003113-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x14			
Statue of Marcus Daily, pioneer miner, Butte, Montana, 1939 Summer	box 6	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003097-M1			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Branding, William Tonn Ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027745-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Branding, William Tonn Ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 10	

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027753-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Cowhand, William Tonn ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027862-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 12 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Cowhand, William Tonn ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027857-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Driving cattle in the corral, William Tonn Ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027756-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Roundup, William Tonn Ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027778-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Rancher, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 15	

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027601-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Branding, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-003180-M4		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Cows and calves leaving corral after branding, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 May	box 6	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027610-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Driving cattle, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027608-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14?		
Driving cattle, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana [oversize], 1939 Jun	box 14	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027608-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 13 x 16 1/2 or smaller		
Driving cattle, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 19

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027599-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 21 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Cattle guard on a railroad, Madison County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027223-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Mountain meadows, Madison County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027231-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
A sheepherder watching his flocks, Madison County, Montana [oversize], 1939 Jun	box 14	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027258-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items ; b&w ; 16 x 20 or smaller		
Sheepherder's Camp, Madison County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027219-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 67 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Bronco rider, rodeo, Miles City, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 6	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002380-M4		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Vernon Evans (with his family) of Lemmon, South Dakota, near Missoula, Montana on Highway 10, 1936 Jul	box 7	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-005008-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 51 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Vernon Evans and family of Lemmon, South Dakota, near Missoula, Montana, 1936 Jul	box 7	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-005007-D; Alternate title: Oregon or Bust			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 13 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Catching a strayed colt, Quarter Circle U Roundup, Quarter Circle "U" Ranch, Montana], 1939 Jun	box 7	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003295-M1			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Cowhand at ease in bunkhouse, Quarter Circle "U" Ranch, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 7	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027447-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 22 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Dudes out for a morning ride, Quarter Circle "U" Ranch, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 7	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027450-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Corn withered by the heat and chewed by grasshoppers, Terry, Montana, 1936 Jul	box 7	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-005045-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w 11 x 14			
Sugar beet workers' children, Treasure County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 7	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027557-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Mare and colt, Warren Brewster Ranch, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 7	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027661-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
The dry, bare planes of eastern Montana, 1936 Jul	box 7	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-05048-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
NEBRASKA			
Agate, Nebraska, 1939 Nov	box 7	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029105-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 53 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Agate, Nebraska, 1939 Nov	box 14	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029105-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items ; b&w ; 2 items : 15 $1/2 \text{ x}$ 16 or smaller			
Sod house, Alliance, Nebraska, 1935 Aug	box 7	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-005252-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Sod house built as memorial to pioneers of Box Butte County, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004422-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Cattle at water hole, Dawes County, Nebraska, 1939 Nov	box 7	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34- 029109-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Construction on a stock water dam, Dawes County, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF-34-004554-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Chadron State Park recreational area adjoining Pine Ridge Project, Dawes County, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004345-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Douglas county farmsteads, Douglas County, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004279-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Supervisor conferring with farmer, Falls City, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004410-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Farmers at auction, Zimmerman farm near Hastings, Nebraska, 1940 Mar	box 7	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029629-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Farmers at Zimmerman auction near Hastings, Nebraska, 1940 Mar	box 7	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029608-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Farmsteader's wife painting kitchen furniture, Falls City Farmsteads, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004480-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item ; b&w ; 11 x 14			
Wife of farmstead farmer, Kearney, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USf34-004405-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Auction, Kearney, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004416-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Auction, Kearney, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004584-E; Alternate title: Farmer after farmer in the drought area is forced to see his few possessions to go on the block of the auctioneer as drought drives him from his homestead and makes him a property-less migrant			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Farmer of Lancaster County, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 7	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004297-D			

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14

NEVADA

NEVADA		
Ghost mining town, Austin, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029931-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Saloon, Beowawe, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029698-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Boulder dam, Boulder City, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029832-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Bar in the Carson Brewery, Carson City, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029944-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Fireman, Carson City, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029965-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029971-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Snow shed over railroad, Churchill County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029589-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Approach to Pine Creek canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029840-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Joshua Trees, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029850-D		
Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
-	box 8	folder 10
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5	box 8	folder 10
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Pine Creek Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 10
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Pine Creek Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents	box 8	folder 10
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Pine Creek Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents LC-USF34-029853-D	box 8	folder 10
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Pine Creek Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents LC-USF34-029853-D Scope and Contents	box 8 box 8	folder 10 folder 11
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Pine Creek Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents LC-USF34-029853-D Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Rock formation, Valley of Fire, Clark County, Nevada, 1940		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Yuccas and rock formations, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029824-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Basque sheepherder camped on the range, Dangberg Ranch, Douglas County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024115-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Loading hay to be fed to cattle, Dangberg Ranch, Douglas County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024078-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Ranchand resting on haystack, Dangberg Ranch, Douglas County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029989-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Sheep watering at irrigation ditch, Dangberg Ranch, Douglas County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024112-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Sheepherder, Dangberg Ranch, Douglas County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024017-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Sheepherder with new born lamb and ewe in lambing shed, Dangberg Ranch, Douglas County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029978-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Gold mine office, El Dorado Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029849-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Miner with gold and silver brick worth about 2,000 dollars, El Dorado Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029882-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Pouring molten gold into brick, El Dorado Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029879-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Saddle makers, Capriola Saddlery, Elko, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029912-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Stores on main street, Elko, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029650-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Rocky Mountain George, 68-year old prospector, Esmeralda County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024061-D			
LC-USF34-024061-D Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents	box 8	folder 25	
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller	box 8	folder 25	
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller High school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 25	
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller High school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents	box 8	folder 25	
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller High school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents LC-USF34-024076-D	box 8	folder 25	
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller High school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents LC-USF34-024076-D Scope and Contents	box 8 box 8	folder 25 folder 26	
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller High school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 Mar Scope and Contents LC-USF34-024076-D Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Scope and ContentsPhotographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smallerHigh school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 MarScope and ContentsLC-USF34-024076-DScope and ContentsPhotographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14Main street, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 Mar			
Scope and ContentsPhotographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smallerHigh school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 MarScope and ContentsLC-USF34-024076-DScope and ContentsPhotographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14Main street, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 MarScope and ContentsJanuary Scope and Contents			
Scope and ContentsPhotographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smallerHigh school boys in jalopy, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 MarScope and ContentsLC-USF34-024076-DScope and ContentsPhotographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14Main street, Genoa, Nevada, 1940 MarScope and ContentsLC-USF34-02969-D			

LC-USF34-029881-D

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

Main street, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029820-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Paying the check in a restaurant, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029867-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Sweet thistle in bloom, Nye County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024098-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Copper pit, Ruth, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029897-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Pit from which ore is subtracted, Ruth, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-09889-D		

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Miner's union hall, Silver City [i.e. Gold Hill], Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029746-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Silver Peak, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024003-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Cemetery, Tenopah, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024052-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Cemetery, Tenopah, Nevada [oversize], 1940 Mar	box 14	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024052-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 1/2 x 20		
Cattle grazing, Washoe County, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029941-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Southern Pacific tracks approaching Wells, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 37

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029579-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Old mine office, Virginia City, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 8	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029667-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
NEW HAMPSHIRE			
Members of board of directors of farmers' cooperative society, Coos County, New Hampshire, 1936 Feb	box 8	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-002378-C			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Church at Lancaster, New Hampshire, 1936 Feb	box 8	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-002378-C			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 21 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Citizen, Lancaster, New Hampshire, 1936 Feb	box 8	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002258-M4			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item ; b&w ; 10 1/2 x 13			
NEW JERSEY			
Homes of oyster packinghouse workers, Shellpile, New Jersey, 1938 Oct	box 8	folder 42	

LC-USF33-002867-M1

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10

NEW MEXICO folder 43 Old Spanish mission church at Taos Pueblo, New Mexico, box 8 1936 Apr **Scope and Contents** LC-USF33-002867-M1 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller box 8 Taos Pueblo, New Mexico. Rio de Taos in foreground, 1936 folder 44 Apr **Scope and Contents** LC-USF347-001694-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 **NEW YORK** John Dudeck, an old bachelor living on a submarginal farm, box 8 folder 45 Dalton, Allegany County, New York, 1937 Dec **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-026116-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 folder 46 Seamen in hiring hall, New York, New York, 1941 Dec box 8 **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-024548-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 folder 47 Radio City, New York, New York [Rockefeller Center], 1941 box 8 Dec

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024551-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Merchant seaman, New York, New York, 1941 Dec	box 8	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024515-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Merchant seaman, New York, New York, 1941 Dec	box 8	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024533-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Parking lot, midtown Manhattan, New York, 1941 Dec	box 8	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024549-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Elevated structure and buildings, lower Manhattan, 1941 Dec	box 8	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024346-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Bootblack, corner Fourteenth Street and Eighth Avenue, New York, New York, 1941 Dec	box 9	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002679-M4			

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 67 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[View of apartment housing, New York, New York], 1938 Jul	box 9	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Wife and child of submarginal farmer, Oswego County, New York, 1937 Dec	box 9	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-0261612-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 16 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
NORTH CAROLINA		
Baby in burlap, North Carolina, undated	box 14	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20		
Daughter of a sharecropper, Wilmington, North Carolina, 1935 Sep	box 9	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002142-M2		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Tract Number 189, Herman Lynch, tenant farmer, Johnson County, North Carolina, 1936 Dec	box 9	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005762-C		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
NORTH DAKOTA		
Empty barns and idle trucks are found throughout the drought area. Beach, North Dakota, 1936, Jul	box 9	folder 6

drought area, Beach, North Dakota, 1936 Jul

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005060-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
President Roosevelt speaking from train, Bismarck, North Dakota, 1936 Aug	box 9	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005302-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Going to church to pray for rain, Grassy Butte, North Dakota, 1936 Jul	box 9	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF005054-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Waiting for better times, J. Huffman of Grassy Butte sits outside his closed store, Grassy Butte, North Dakota, 1936 Jul	box 9	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005069-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
President Roosevelt with rehabilitation client, Mandan, North Dakota, 1936 Aug	box 9	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005304-E; Alternate title: President Roosevelt in car talking to farmer		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
OHIO		

Farm, Ross County, Ohio, 1940 Feb

box 9

folder 11

Scope and	Contents
-----------	----------

LC-USF34-029417-D; Alternate title: Cornfield in snow

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

Farm, Ross County, Ohio, 1940 Feb	box 14	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029417-D; Alternate title: Cornfield in snow [oversize]			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20			
OKLAHOMA			
An abandoned farm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004091-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 11 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
An abandoned farm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma [oversize], 1936 Apr	box 14	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004091-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 15 1/2 x 16			
Dust bowl farmer raising fence to keep it from being buried under drifting sand, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004051-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Dust bowl club, Cimarron County, Oklahoma], 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 3	

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Dust storm damage, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004082-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Farm machinery buried under sand, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004042-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Farmer's son in dust storm [Milton Coble], Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-00407-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Father and sons walking in the face of a dust storm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004052		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 107 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
The plow that broke the plains; look at it now [abandoned plow in dirt], Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34- 004094-E		

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 11 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
One of the pioneer women of the Oklahoma panhandle dust bowl, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004029-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Results of a dust storm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004072-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Sand dunes in orchard, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004096-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Sand dunes on a farm in Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004099-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Son of farmer in dust bowl area [Darrell Coble], Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004046-E		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Stock watering hole almost completely covered by shifting topsoil, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004048-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Sand piled up in front of outhouse on farm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 10	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Migrant family, Highway 10, Oklahoma], ca. 1936	box 10	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 28 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
OREGON			
Sunset, Columbia River Gorge, Oregon, 1936 Jul	box 11	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004795-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Cut-over [i.e., burned-over] land in the Mount Hood National Forest, Oregon, 1936 Jun	box 11	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004729-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print :1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Blackened stumps of trees and ugly snags cover the slopes leading to Mount Hood, Oregon [oversize], 1936 Jul	box 14	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF-004757-D			

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 1/2 x 20		
Squatters' shacks along the Willamette River in Portland, Oregon, 1936 Jul	box 11	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004831-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Skunk cabbage, ferns and alders keep this farmer in the hills hard at work as he attempts to clear an abandoned homestead, Portland, Oregon, 1936 Jun	box 11	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004698-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
The sun sets on a broken wagon wheel, symbolic of the vain efforts to farm on the dry arid land of central Oregon, 1936 Jun	box 11	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004685		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
PENNSYLVANIA		
Lincoln Highway approaching Paradise, Pennsylvania, 1941 Dec	box 11	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024502-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Lincoln Highway approaching Paradise, Pennsylvania [oversize], 1941 Dec	box 14	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024502-D		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
Homemade swimming pool for steelworkers' children, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1938 Jul	box 11	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002839-M5			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Quack doctor, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1938 May	box 11	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-0027097-M2			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Steelworker, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, ca. 1937	box 11	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 20 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
SOUTH DAKOTA			
Badlands National Park extension, Badlands National Park, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004664-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Badlands National Park extension, Badlands National Park, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004669-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Calamity Jane's Rock, Custer State Park, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 12	

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004506		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
The bleached skull of a steer on the dry sun-baked earth of the South Dakota Badlands, Pennington County, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004507-E		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 13 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
A homestead on submarginal and overgrazed land, Pennington County, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-0043789		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
A homestead on submarginal and overgrazed land, Pennington County, South Dakota [oversize], 1936 May	box 14	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-0043789		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 16 x 20 or smaller		
Overgrazed land, Pennington County, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004376-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Sheep herder, Pennington County, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004674-D		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Sunset at Wall, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 11	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004658-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 24 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
TENNESSEE			
Rigger and signalman, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA), Fort Loudon Dam, Tennessee, 1942 Jun	box 11	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-003181-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 19 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Some of the 1300 men who work the 7 a.m. to 3 p.m. at Fort Loudon Dam, Tennessee, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA), 1942 Jun	box 11	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-003173-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 16 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Shearing sheep with electric clippers, Knox County, Tennessee, 1942 Jun	box 11	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-004072-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Mrs. Wiegel uses electric vacuum cleaner (Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA)), 1942 Jun	box 11	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-004045-D			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Training for war work at Stair Vocational High School (Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA)), 1942 Jun	box 11	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-004106-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Watts Bar Dam, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) workers, 1942 Jun	box 11	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-003377-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
TEXAS			
Dust storm. Note heavy metal signs blown out by wind, Amarillo, Texas, 1936 Apr	box 11	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004058-E			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Charro Days fiesta, guardians of the peace. Dance for enlisted men, El Rancho Grande. Brownsville, Texas., 1942 Feb	box 11	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-022035-D; Alternate title: U.S.O mother and soldier.			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 24 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Auto graveyard, U.S. Highway 80, Texas, between Fort Worth and Dallas, 1942 Jan	box 11	folder 26	

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024683			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Untitled photograph, possibly related to: Cotton pickers, Kaufman County, Texas], ca. 1936 Jul	box 11	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 6 1/2 x 8 1/3			
Migratory worker's wife, FSA (Farm Security Administration) camp, Robstown, Texas, 1942 Jul	box 11	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024849-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
UTAH			
Hay stacker, Summit County, Utah, 1940 Mar	box 12	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029532-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Hay stacker, Summit County, Utah, 1940 Mar	box 12	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029534-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Snow fence, Summit County, Utah, 1940 Mar	box 12	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029580-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Chow fonce Summit County Litch 1040 Mar			

Scope and Contents	box 14	folder 15
LC-USF34-029580-D [oversize]		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 16 1/2 x 20 or smaller		
Wasatch Mountains, Summit County, Utah, 1940 Mar	box 12	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029590-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Wasatch Mountains, Summit County, Utah, 1940 Mar	box 12	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF346-029604-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Wasatch Mountains, Summit County, Utah [oversize], 1940 Mar	box 14	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF346-029604-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 1/2 x 20		
VERMONT		
Farm with round barn, Caledonia County, Vermont, 1937	box 12	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025487-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Mr. Kinney and Mr. Carpenter, Eden Mills, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 12	folder 7

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002583-M3		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Perley Mosley with three pelts from foxes he trapped at Eden Mills, Vermont, 1941 Dec	box 12	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024332-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5		
Blacksmith, Lowell, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 12	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024332-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Covered bridge, Plainfield, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 12	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025778-C		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print :2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Covered bridge, Plainfield, Vermont [oversize]	box 14	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025778-C		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w 16 1/2 x 20		
Clock and sign in tavern, Smuggler's Notch, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 12	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025763-C		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Cutting hay, Windsor County, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 12	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002587-M2			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
VIRGINIA			
Master of the Grange, Fairfax County, Virginia, 1940 Jan	box 12	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029287-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Bargain tombstones, Lexington, Virginia, 1939 Jan	box 12	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-026748-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items ; b&w ; 8 x 10			
Bargain tombstones, Lexington, Virginia [oversize], 1939 Jan	box 14	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-026748-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
Miller at Nethers, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002212-M4			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Mountain farm, Rappahannock County, Virginia [oversize], 1940 Jan	box 12	folder 16	

Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029226-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Mountain farm, Rappahannock County, Virginia, 1940 Jan	box 14	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029226-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 $1/2 \ge 20$ or smaller		
Mrs. Bailey Nicholson, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002173-M2		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Mrs. Dodson and one of her nine children, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002186-M2		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Fennel Corbin who is being resettled on new land, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002187-M4		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Interior of Postmaster Brown's home at Old Rag, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-000372-D		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 48 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Making cornbread with relief flour, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-000386-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Baskets made and sold by mountain folk to tourists, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia [2], 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002196-M1/2			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Low bridge across Hughes River at the foot of the Blue Ridge Mountains, Nethers, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 12	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-000279-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Low bridge across Hughes River at the foot of the Blue Ridge Mountains, Nethers, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia [oversize], 1935 Oct	box 14	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-000279-D			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 1/2 x 20			
Flags of the Confederacy displayed at movie house on Lincoln's birthday, Winchester, Virginia, 1940 Feb	box 12	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-003464-M4			

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10

WASHINGTON		
Logs in Columbia River, Longview, Washington, 1936 Jul	box 12	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004844-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Logs coming up conveyor into mill, Longview, Washington, 1936 Jul	box 12	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004837-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
Winter wheat harvest, Whitman County, Washington, 1936 Jul	box 12	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004856-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 45 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Children of migratory fruit workers, Yakima, Washington, 1936 Jul	box 12	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004806-D		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
WISCONSIN		
[Milking a cow, Wisconsin], undated	box 13	folder 1

Scope and Contents Photographic print : 24 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 **WYOMING** folder 2 Rock formation, Laramie County, Wyoming, 1940 Mar box 13 **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-029602-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller box 13 folder 3 Hay stacker, Teton County, Wyoming, 1936 May **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-004442-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 Teton National Forest, Wyoming, 1936 May box 13 folder 4 **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-004431-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 LOCATION UNKNOWN [Steel workers organizing committee, location unknown], box 13 folder 5 ca. 1938 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 1/2 x 9 box 13 [Untitled photograph, Herd of cows leaving a barn, location folder 6 unknown], between 1935 and 1952 **Scope and Contents** LC-USF34-028306-D **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 folder 7 [Assorted unidentified photographs related to the Farm box 13Security Administration][11], between 1935 and 1952

Photographic print : 12 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: China

Scope and Contents

This series consists of Rothstein's work in China as a photographer for the United States Army Signal Corps (1944-1946) and the United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration (hereafter UNRRA, 1946-1947). Subjects include conditions of famine and starvation, the distribution of UNRRA aid in various villages and refugee camps, a camp for Jewish refugees from Europe in Shanghai, individual portraits, temple exteriors and interiors, and the urban and rural landscapes. Photographs have been organized alphabetically by title, and related photographs have been grouped together (i.e. "UNRRA aid, assorted views). The series divided into the following subseries, based on discrete assignments and subject matter: Subseries 1: Starvation and UNRRA Aid, 1946-1947 Subseries 2: Landscape and Built Environment, 1944-1947 Subseries 3: People, 1944-1947 Subseries 4: European Refugees, 1946.

Subseries 1: Starvation and UNRRA aid

Title/Description	Instances	
[A man with a shovel burying a child in a shallow grave in a rural area in the Kiangsu province or Yunnan province], 1946	box 15	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 22 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Boy holding bowl and chopsticks] [2], 1946	box 15	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Boy standing in doorway holding chopsticks], 1946	box 15	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Boy with rice bowl and cat], 1946	box 15	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Delivery of relief flour][3], 1946	box 15	folder 5

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Delousing, assorted views] [4], ca. 1946-1947	box 15	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Famine victim, Heng Yang], 1946	box 15	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 59 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Famine victim, Heng Yang], 1946	box 15	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 35 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Famine victim, Heng Yang], 1946	box 15	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 25 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Famine victims on streets of Heng Yang] [10], 1946	box 15	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 19 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Famine victims, assorted] [18], 1946	box 15	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 31 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Half-length portrait of a boy lying on mat, holding chopsticks], 1946	box 15	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Medical examinations, assorted views] [6], 1946	box 15	folder 13	

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
[Mother with two young children in sleeping area of dwelling in the Kiangsu Province or Yunnan Province in China], 1946	box 15	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : 11 x 14		
[Two men carrying child to grave], 1946	box 16	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
[UNRRA aid, assorted views] [27], ca. 1946-1947	box 16	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 30 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
Community kitchen, 1946	box 16	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items ; b&w ; 11 x 14		
Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946	box 16	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946	box 16	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 9 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Subseries 2: Landscape and built environment	: - China	
itle/Description	Instances	

[Aerial views of landscape, China] [8], ca. 1944 to 1946 box 16 folder 6

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 9 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Aerial view of terraced fields and roadway with a military vehicle in a mountainous region of the Kiangsu province or Yunnan province in China], ca. 1944 to 1946	box 16	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Alternative Title: Burma Road		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 17 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Assorted views of architectural exteriors] [8], ca. 1946 to 1947	box 16	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
[Assorted views of the Bund Garden Bridge, Shanghai] [5], 1945	box 16	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
[Assorted views of carved ornamentation, interior of temple, Kunming] [2], ca. 1946-1947	box 16	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Assorted views of waterways, some of the Yangtze River] [16], 1946	box 16	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 32 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Field with military vehicle and herd of sheep, mountainous landscape in background], ca. 1946-1947	box 16	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
[Field with pond in foreground], ca. 1946-1947	box 16	folder 13

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Two views of brick ruins] [2], ca. 1946-1947	box 16	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Two views of rice field, house in background] [2], ca. 1946-1947	box 16	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Sun department store, Nanking road, Shanghai, 1946	box 16	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Subseries 3: People			
Title/Description	Instances		
[Assorted street scenes] [10], ca. 1946-1947	box 17	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 15 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted views, children at orphanage] [5], ca. 1946-1947	box 17	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 11 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Boy in window, pair of shoes and basket hanging], ca. 1946-1947	box 17	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Boy with chicken, Hungjao], 1946	box 17	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 18 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Boy with hoe, 1946	box 17	folder 05	

Photographic print : 18 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Chinese soldiers seated in barracks], ca. 1946-1947	box 17	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Crowd of displaced persons, Hankou], 1946	box 17	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 18 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Elderly man, woman in front of building with dragon façade][2], 1946	box 17	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Family of four in doorway, chicken flapping wings at ight], 1946	box 17	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Farmer and wife], 1946	box 17	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Four men seated in a footbath], 1946	box 17	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Three men standing in front of a mural], ca. 1946-1947	box 17	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Two overhead views of crowds marching at a parade, possibly welcome rally for Chiang Kai Shek, Shanghai] [2], 1945-1946	box 17	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Two views of merchants and customers in a curio shop, Shanghai] [2], 1945-1946	box 17	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Two views, smiling young school children running out the entrance of a school building in the Kiangsu Province or Yunnan Province in China], 1946	box 17	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Woman pouring water, laundry hanging overhead], ca. 1946-1947	box 17	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Woman sifting grains at flour mill, Qingdao, 1946	box 17	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Women and children gathered around statue of dragon, Summer Palace, Beijing], 1946	box 17	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 1/2 x 9 1/4			
Peddler on bund, China, 1946	box 17	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or			

Subseries 4: European refugees

itle/Description	Instances		
[Children in refugee camp, Shanghai], 1946	box 18	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[German refugees seated at table, Shanghai], 1946	box 18	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Two views of exterior of Jewish refugee camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w 8 x 10			
Community Kitchen, refugee camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Entrance to Hong Kew refugee camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Frau Celia Bass, tuberculosis patient, refugee hospital, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Hong Kew Refugee Camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Ernestine Brandt and Emma Schaaf, Jewish refugees from Berlin, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Medical offices in Hong Kew refugee camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Recreation hall, refugee camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Refugees from Hitler's Europe, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Refugee from Vienna [Frau Kohn], Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Refugees check names of German concentration camp survivors, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Refugees playing chess, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Refugees read evacuation notice, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
The first 250 Italians to be repatriated under UNRRA's China program are waiting here to board the gaily decorated Eritrea bound for Taranto, Italy [5], 1946	box 18	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
UNRRA Welfare Worker addresses refugee group, Shanghai, 1946	box 18	folder 18

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10

Woman carrying market basket, 1946	box 18	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Woman serving tea, 1946	box 18	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Woman washing pot at outdoor sink, 1946	box 18	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Other Countries

Scope and Contents

This series comprises photographs from Rothstein's travels to Europe, Africa, Asia, and Central America, under various personal and professional capacities, including work as a United States Army Signal Corps photographer, and as a photographer for LOOK and Parade magazines. Subjects include the aftermath of World War II in the United Kingdom, Germany, and Austria, views of architecture, religious ceremonials, and daily life in India, Communist Russia and Ukraine (including May Day parades in Red Square), wildlife on a safari in Kenya, coal mining in Wales, and domestic and daily life in Italy. Photographs are organized alphabetically by the country in which they were taken, and then alphabetically by title. Includes oversize material.

Title/Description	Instances	
[Three figures standing in front of "Bildberichte aus Amerika" window display, Vienna, Austria], undated	box 19	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of American soldiers dancing with Austrian women, Vienna, Austria] [6], 1947	box 19	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Street corner, USA information center, Vienna, Austria], undated	box 19	folder 03

Scope and Contents			
Gelatin silver print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Street view, building in bombed ruins, Austria or Germany], ca. 1945-1948	box 19	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Gelatin silver print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Mother and child on bombed street, Austria or Germany] [2], ca. 1945-1948	box 19	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Two men examining ruins in bombed street, Austria or Germany], ca. 1945-1948	box 19	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Gelatin silver print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Two elderly women leaving church, Austria or Germany], 1960	box 19	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[USSR and Italian soldier lighting a cigarette, Austria or Germany], 1948	box 19	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Woman sorting potatoes, Austria or Germany], ca. 1945-1948	box 19	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Princess Margaret Rose, Caribbean, 1955 Feb	box 19	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "The Royal Family," by Geoffrey Bocca, Look, v. 19, no. 8 (April 19, 1955), p. 29 and cover			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Political rally, silhouetted man before blurred audience, Paris, France], 1948	box 19	folder 11	

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 1/2 x 9 1/2			
Funeral of General Leclerc, Paris, France, 1947	box 19	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Reichstag ruins, Berlin, Germany, 1947	box 19	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted exterior views of the Taj Mahal, Agra, Uttar Pradesh, India] [6], 1945	box 19	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 10 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Bathing pool, Haridwar, Uttarakhand, India, 1944 or 1945	box 19	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Ferry at Brahmaputra River, Assam, India, 1944	box 19	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 1/8 x 10			
Ferry at Brahmaputra River, Assam, India [oversize], 1944	box 35	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
[Full-length portrait of girl carrying water jar, balancing another on head, Rampur, India], circa 1944	box 19	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Indian army officer, India, 1944	box 19	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 32 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Indian army officer, India [oversize], 1944	box 35	folder 02	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
[Half-length profile view of turbaned man blowing horn, India], ca. 1944	box 19	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Kumbh Mela at Haridwar, Uttarakhand, India, 1944 or 1945	box 19	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 1/2 x 9 1/2			
[Man in printed shirt and turban holding fragment of newspaper, India], ca. 1944	box 19	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Man in striped shirt and turban leaning against a brick wall, India], ca. 1944	box 19	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Holy man, Haridwar, Uttarakhand, India, ca. 1944	box 19	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Man with team of oxen pulling cart with branches, India], ca. 1944	box 19	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 1/2 x 9			
Lepers, India, 1944 or 1945	box 19	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 1/2 x 8 3/4			
[View of street in Jodhpur, Rajasthan, India], 1944 or 1945	box 19	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 $1/2 \ge 1/4$			
[Waiter serving pig head, Jodhpur, Rajasthan, India], 1944 or 1945	box 19	folder 27	

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 6 1/4 x 8			
Praying at the temple wall, Jerusalem, Israel, 1971	box 19	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Buffet in restaurant, Italy, ca. 1947-1948	box 19	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Farmer selling a pig at market, Tocco, Italy, 1947	box 19	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 34 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Half-length portrait of three Italian men standing in front of wall with graffiti, Italy], 1948	box 19	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 7 3/4 x 9 1/2			
Farm family, Abruzzi mountains, Italy, ca. 1947-1948	box 20	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 3/4 x 9 1/2			
[Family of four, seated between stove and table, Italy], ca. 1947-1948	box 20	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Man weaving baskets, Italy], 1948	box 20	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Man with hand extended, Communist party painting in background, Italy], 1948	box 20	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 3/4 x 9 1/2			
[Man with hands in his pockets, standing in front of wall with Communist party signs, Italy], 1948	box 20	folder 05	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Mother, grandmother, and children, metal bed frame in foreground, Italy], ca. 1947-1948	box 20	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Mother with three children, boy at center holding chicken, Italy], ca. 1947-1948	box 20	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Profile view of man holding newspaper, crowd in background, Italy], 1948	box 20	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Two views of an Italian family in a window, Italy] [2], 1948	box 20	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Three-quarters profile view of woman standing in line, holding paper, Italy], 1948	box 20	folder 10	
	box 20	folder 10	
holding paper, Italy], 1948	box 20	folder 10	
holding paper, Italy], 1948 Scope and Contents	box 20 box 20	folder 10 folder 11	
holding paper, Italy], 1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Woman lying on ledge in house, children at right, Italy],			
holding paper, Italy], 1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Woman lying on ledge in house, children at right, Italy], ca. 1947-1948			
 holding paper, Italy], 1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Woman lying on ledge in house, children at right, Italy], ca. 1947-1948 Scope and Contents 			
 holding paper, Italy], 1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Woman lying on ledge in house, children at right, Italy], ca. 1947-1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Baby elephant and mother, Aberdare National Forest, 	box 20	folder 11	
 holding paper, Italy], 1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Woman lying on ledge in house, children at right, Italy], ca. 1947-1948 Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Baby elephant and mother, Aberdare National Forest, Kenya], 1964 	box 20	folder 11	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 6 x 7			
[Female lion in tree, Aberdare National Forest, Kenya], 1964	box 20	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Ostrich with chicks, Aberdare National Forest, Kenya], 1964	box 20	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Three Sanburu men, center figure jumping, Kenya], 1965	box 20	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of a herd of elephants, Aberdare National Forest, Kenya][3], 1964	box 20	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 16 items ; b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Rain god, Mexico, 1967	box 20	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 11 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
San Blas Indian woman, Mexico?, 1963	box 20	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted fisheye views of Red Square, Moscow, Russia] [5], 1964	box 20	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Beach at Sochi, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 20	folder 21	

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Close up view of the architectural exterior of the Kremlin, Moscow, Russia], 1964	box 20	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Crowd feeding pigeons, Russia], 1960	box 20	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Crowd watching pigeons, Russia], 1960	box 20	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Couple and stove, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 20	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Distant view of crowd viewing Stalin and Lenin's crypts at the Kremlin, Moscow, Russia], 1964	box 20	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Four nursery school children standing below painting, Russia], 1960	box 20	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 3/4 x 9 1/4		
[Assorted views of department store interiors, Moscow, Russia] [4], 1964	box 20	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Interior of subway car, Moscow, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 20	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
May Day, Red Square, Moscow, Russia, 1964	box 20	folder 30

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w and color ; $11 \ge 14$			
[Nikita Kruschev waving form balcony, Moscow, Russia], 1960?	box 21	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Nursery school children in line, Russia], 1960	box 21	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Photographer gesturing in front of standing camera, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Photographer gesturing in front of standing camera, cars in background, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Photographer taking a group portrait, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Portrait of male athlete stretching, Russia] [2], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Russian soldiers in front of Kremlin, Moscow, Russia, 1960	box 21	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w 8 x 10			
[Two women ladling soup, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Red Army parade, Moscow, Russia][2], 1964	box 21	folder 09	

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Three Uzbek soldiers, one holding flag, Moscow, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Woman lighting candle in monastery, Russia], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Kiev nursery, Kiev, Ukraine], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Profile view of girl holding sun-lit leaf, Kiev, Ukraine], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Three women sitting on bench, Kiev, Ukraine], ca. 1960s	box 21	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Beer drinker, Grafton's Pub, London, United Kingdom, 1947	box 21	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 14 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Close-up view of boy and girl framed by bombed-out building, London, United Kingdom], ca. 1940s	box 21	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Continental Butcher, London, United Kingdom, undated	box 21	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Interior view of meat market, United Kingdom], undated	box 21	folder 18

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Profile view, man standing on wooden platform in front of crowd, United Kingdom], undated	box 21	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Line of people, baskets and debris in foreground, United Kingdom], undated	box 21	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item ; b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of an unemployment office, United Kingdom] [5], undated	box 21	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items ; b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Street corner, bicycle in foreground and "Humphrey's" storefront, United Kingdom], undated	box 21	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views, interior of a pub, London, United Kingdom] [2], 1947	box 21	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views, young British mother with ration books, United Kingdom] [2], 1940s	box 21	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[View of stadium from parking lot, United Kingdom], undated	box 21	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of Welsh mine and miners, Wales, United	box 21	folder 26

Photographic print : 12 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Welsh miners, Wales, United Kingdom, 1947	box 21	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 68 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Young coal miner, Wales, United Kingdom, 1947	box 21	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 14 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Abandoned Russian tank, location unknown], ca. 1945-1948	box 21	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
European men stacking cartons of evaporated milk from the United States, location unknown, ca. 1945-1948	box 21	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Series IV: Politicians and Presidents

Scope and Contents

This series contains portraits and candid views of American presidents, presidential candidates, and other elected public officials, and their families. The bulk of these photographs were taken by Rothstein for publication in LOOK or Parade magazines, when possible, a cross-citation for the article(s) in which the photograph appeared has been provided. Note that some photographs of Franklin Delano Roosevelt appear in Series I: FSA, since they were taken under the auspices of said organization. Photographs are grouped according to individual (last name, first name), and then alphabetically by title.

Title/Description	Instances	
AIKEN, GEORGE		
[Assorted views of former Senator George Aiken] [5], 1975	box 22	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Published: Parade (March 9, 1975)		

Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller

CARTER, JIMMY			
[Assorted views of Jimmy Carter at the 1976 Democratic National Convention, New York, NY] [3], 1976	box 22	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 13 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted views of Jimmy Carter, seated in armchair] [4], 1979	box 22	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Published: Parade (February 25, 1979), cover.			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 12 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
EISENHOWER, DWIGHT			
[Assorted views of Dwight Eisenhower in military uniform] [2], undated	box 22	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Dwight Eisenhower at podium], 1956	box 22	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 14 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
FORD, GERALD			
[Assorted views of Gerald Ford at podium] [5], 1976 Oct	box 22	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Gerald Ford in the Oval Office] [5], 1976 Oct	box 22	folder 07	

Photographic print : 15 items (including 3 contact sheets) : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

HUMPHREY, HERBERT

Herbert Humphrey at Democratic National Convention,box 22folder 08New York, NY, 1976

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10

JOHNSON, LYNDON B.

[Assorted views of Lyndon B. Johnson clapping][3], 1967	box 22	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			

Photographic print : 12 items : b & w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

KENNEDY, JOHN FITZGERALD

[John F. Kennedy], undated	box 22	folder 10

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller

[Kennedy family at funeral of John F. Kennedy, Washington, District of Columbia], 1963	box 22	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			

Photographic print: 20 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

[Presidents Truman and Eisenhower at funeral of John F. box 22 folder 12 Kennedy, Washington, District of Columbia], 1963

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 16 items : 11 x 14

MONDALE, WALTER

[Assorted views of Walter Mondale at the 1976 Democratic	box 22	folder 13
National Convention, New York, NY] [3], 1976		

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10

NIXON, RICHARD

[Assorted views of Richard Nixon][2], 1970	box 22	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items ; b & w ; 8 x 10			
[Richard Nixon with Billy Graham and Spiro Agnew], 1968	box 22	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
REAGAN, RONALD			
[Assorted views of Ronald Reagan][6], undated	box 22	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 10 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
ROOSEVELT, ELEANOR			
[Eleanor Roosevelt at rally for Finland], undated	box 22	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 10 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Eleanor Roosevelt and Clementine Churchill, Quebec, Canada], 1943	box 22	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Eleanor Roosevelt and horse at Hyde Park, New York], 1940	box 22	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Eleanor Roosevelt in front of home, Hyde Park, New York], 1940	box 22	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Eleanor Roosevelt playing ball on lawn, Hyde Park, New York], 1940	box 22	folder 21	

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14

ROOSEVELT, FRANKLIN DELANO			
[Assorted views of Franklin Roosevelt at desk][2], undated	box 22	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Franklin Roosevelt at podium][2], undated	box 23	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Photomontage featuring Franklin Roosevelt], undated	box 23	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
President Franklin D. Roosevelt with Prime Minister Winston Churchill, Quebec, Canada, 1943	box 23	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 35 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
TRUMAN, HARRY S.			
President Harry S. Truman with wife Bess and daughter Margaret, Washington, District of Columbia, 1948	box 23	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Margaret Truman in the Lincoln Bedroom at the White House, Washington, District of Columbia [2], 1967	box 23	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
WILKIE, WENDELL			
[Assorted views of Wendell Willkie at podium][2], undated	box 23	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Wondoll Willing] [oversize] undeted			

Scope and Contents	box 36	folder 01
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20		
OTHER		
[Photomontage of nine presidents], undated	box 23	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 9 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[^] Return to Table of Contents		

Series V: Life - United States

Scope and Contents

This series contains photographs taken by Rothstein for LOOK, Parade, and other publications, as well as photographs unrelated to his professional activities as photographer for the Farm Security Administration or Office of War Information. When available, information to the corresponding publication in which a photograph has appeared has been provided. The series is divided into the following subseries based on subject matter. Within each subseries, photographs are organized alphabetically by title, with bracketed supplied titles appearing first. Includes oversize material.

Subseries 1: People

Scope and Contents

Subseries I: People includes portraits of celebrities, performers, athletes, religious leaders, and other public figures (excepting elected officials, who appear in Series IV), social and sporting events, student life and colleges and universities (Columbia University, Cornell University, Harvard University, and University of Wisconsin, among others), parades, circuses, musical performances, medical procedures, military activities (World War II and after), and other scenes of daily life. This series also includes a group of photographs of the adult Darrell Coble, who was pictured as a toddler in Rothstein's 1936 photographs of dust storm damage in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.

Title/Description	Instances	
[4-H club members with prize black angus calf, Oklahoma][2], undated	box 24	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Acrobats] [oversize], undated	box 35	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20		
[Arthur Godfrey, Bob Hope, and Cedric Adams sitting on couch, mirrored table in foreground, Oklahoma], 1954	box 24	folder 02

Assorted fashion photographs] [6], ca. 1940-?	box 24	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Assorted portraits of farm bureau workers][3], ca. 1970s	box 24	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Assorted views of a belly dancing class][8], undated	box 24	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Assorted views of a debutante ball, New York, NY][24],	box 24	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 24 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Assorted views of actress Mary Pickford with friends and associates] [5], undated	box 24	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Assorted views of Alastair Cooke, New York] [3], 1954	box 24	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Assorted views of American and USSR astronauts with nodel of Sputnik][3], 1950s	box 24	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Assorted views of Art Students League annual costume pall, New York] [2], 1953	box 24	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			

-		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Assorted views of astronauts] [2], undated	box 24	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 $1/2 \ge 1/2$ r 11 or smaller		
[Assorted views of baseball player Stan Musial] [2], 1951	box 24	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Published: "Stan Musial - ace of diamonds," produced by Tim Cohane, Look, v. 15, no. 16 (July 31, 1951), p. 34-411		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of Captain Kangaroo, or Bob Keeshan, with goldfish bowl], 1955	box 24	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Published: "Captain Kangaroo," Look, v. 20, no. 13 (June 26, 1956), p. 130, 132		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of dancers, New York] [4], undated	box 24	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of Darrell Coble and family members on his farm in Cimarron County, Oklahoma][6], 1978	box 24	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 11 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Assorted views of Darrell Coble in Dallart, Texas twenty- five years after the Dust Bowl][2], 1961	box 24	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 9 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Assorted views of fly fishing, Northern Maine] [5], 1951	box 24	folder 17

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Grain exchange, Kansas City, Missouri] [12], 1976	box 24	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 12 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Grand Coulee Dam, including one with nun and young girl, Washington] [2], 1952	box 24	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of children on Halloween, New Rochelle, New York][2]**, 1981	box 24	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted views of Jack Anderson, two with Charles Colson] [3], undated	box 24	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Jane Alexander, several with Ed Sherrin, on Nantucket Island, Massachusetts] [6], 1981	box 24	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Assorted views of parades in New Rochelle, New York] [6], undated	box 24	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[Assorted views of physician examining Stanek quintuplets, Denver, Colorado] [3], 1974	box 24	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 19 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted views of Radcliffe women rowing crew on the Charles River, Boston, Massachusetts] [3], 1973	box 24	folder 25	

"Crew racing is becoming big sport for college women, or, College girls make a splash," by Herbert Kupferberg, Parade (Apr. 29, 1973), p. 18-20			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of a student performance at PS 94, New York][2], undated	box 25	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Tanaquil Leclercq, ballerina] [3], 1950	box 25	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 14 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted views of the 1968 Democratic National Convention, Chicago, Illinois] [6], 1968	box 25	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[Assorted views of the Detroit Symphony, Detroit, Michigan] [5], 1952	box 25	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "The big business of good music," by Patricia Coffin, Look, v. 16, no. 8 (Apr. 8, 1952), pp. 32-34.			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of Vivien Leigh] [2], 1952?	box 25	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Published: Look, v. 16, no. 6 (Mar. 11, 1952), cover?			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Assorted views of women carrying large patriotic banner	box 25	folder 06	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of political events][3], undated	box 25	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Auto racing winners Larry Kulok and Harry Grey celebrating with their pit crew, Sebring, Florida], 1952	box 25	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "A day and night at the races," Look, v. 16, no. 11 (May 20, 1952), p. 32-37.			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Bowling ball hitting pins], 1957	box 25	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "What happens when you bowl a strike," produced by Robert Wool, Look, v. 22, no. 2 (Jan. 21, 1958), p. 44-47			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 $1/2 \ge 11 \frac{1}{2}$			
[Boxer in between rounds], undated	box 25	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 1/8			
[Brooklyn Dodgers fan at Ebbett's Field, Brooklyn, New York], undated	box 25	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Bruno Walter conducting the Detroit symphony], 1952	box 25	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "The big business of good music," by Patricia Coffin, Look, v. 16, no. 8 (Apr. 8, 1952), pp. 32-34.			

scope and contents			
Photographic print : 29 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Busy waiter in restaurant], undated	box 25	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Children eating ice cream, dog at center], undated	box 25	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 1/ 2 x 12 1/2			
[Church choir singing], undated	box 25	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 x 7 1/4			
[Circus act, seven men on horse waving flags], undated	box 25	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Circus act, two female contortionists standing on hexagonal platform], 1952 or 1955	box 25	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Clarence Streit with grandsons, Long Island, New York], 1968	box 25	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 27 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Cocker spaniel standing on, and posed next to, weight scale], 1957	box 25	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "For women only," Look, v. 21, no. 19 (Sept. 17, 1957), p. 110			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print (contact sheet) : 1 item : b&w ; 8 $1/2 \ge 11$			
[College fraternity initiation], undated	box 25	folder 20	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Diana Ross, Thanksgiving Day Parade, New York], 1982	box 25	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 10 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Diving into a swimming pool, Hollywood? California?], 1952	box 25	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Family at a funeral], undated	box 26	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 1/8 x 9 1/4			
[Farmer with grain in hand], undated	box 26	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Female surgeon with scalpel, another surgeon in background], 1958?	box 26	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Four generations of women, grandmother seated], undated	box 26	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Full-length portrait of Patrice Munsel posing in a costume], undated	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Girl and boy eating cotton candy on boardwalk], undated	box 26	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : 7 3/4 x 11 3/4			
	box 26	folder 07	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Group of men seated at table, playing dominoes], undated	box 26	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Half-length portrait of Alex Haley holding a stack of photographs], undated	box 26	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 inches			
[Half-length portrait of J. Arthur Rank], undated	box 26	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Half-length portrait of Patrice Munsel as Adele in Fledermaus], circa 1950	box 26	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Half-length portrait of Paul Newman tossing a salad], undated	box 26	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : color ; 11 x 14			
[Half-length portrait of seated man gambling at table], undated	box 26	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[How to keep burglars out of your home], 1973	box 26	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print (contact sheet) : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Interior view of library, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York], 1950	box 26	folder 15	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 21 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Interior view of woman's closet], 1940s	box 26	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Male surgeon with scalpel], 1958?	box 26	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Man attending to customer at barbershop, Florida], undated	box 26	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Man in kitchen holding crawfish], undated	box 26	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 1/8			
[Man holding dart in right hand], undated	box 26	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Man operating tractor] [oversize], undated	box 35	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 12 x 15			
[Man receiving haircut], undated	box 26	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 1/8			
[Man seated above bowling pins], undated	box 26	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 1/8			
[Man taking measurements of the Liberty Bell, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania], 1950	box 26	folder 23	

Published: "Liberty bell: a symbol of freedom," Look, v. 14, no. 14 (July 4, 1950), p. 112

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

[Man with stacks of rifles to right], undated	box 26	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 1/8			
[Mary Martin] [oversize], undated	box 36	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20			
[Men lined up at bar], undated	box 26	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Mother with three naked children in water], undated	box 26	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[Model reclined at a life drawing class], undated	box 26	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 7 3/4 x 9 1/4 or smaller			
[Oldest man at a family reunion, West Virginia], undated	box 26	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[Overhead view of cop, fire hydrant, children, and flooded street, New York, NY], ca. 1940s	box 26	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Overhead view of dogs and owners at the Westminster Kennel Club, New York, NY], undated	box 26	folder 30	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Overhead view of veterinarians operating on a horse], undated	box 26	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 9 1/2 x 12 or smaller			
[Parade with children wearing tricorn hats, Williamsburg? Virginia?], undated	box 26	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[People riding rollercoaster], 1949	box 26	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 6 1/4 x 6 1/4			
[Pete Seeger surrounded by fans], undated	box 26	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 7 x 9			
[Photomontage of boxing match], undated	box 26	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[Photomontage of Eartha Kitt], 1953?	box 26	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Eartha Kitt," Look, v. 17, no. 20 (Oct. 6, 1953)			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Portrait of Whitney Young], undated	box 26	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Portrait of a firefighter with "52" helmet, Boston, Massachusetts, 1978	box 26	folder 38	

Scope and Contents Photographic print : 8 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller [Portrait of actress and singer Lily Pons], undated box 27 folder 01 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller [Portrait of Barnaby Conrad with parrot on shoulder], box 27 folder 02 1952 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 box 27 folder 03 [Portrait of Burl Ives seated at table with bananas], undated **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 [Portrait of Burl Ives seated at table with bananas] box 36 folder 03 [oversize], undated **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 items : b&w ; 16 x 20 folder 04 [Portrait of Dan Mich, editorial director of Look box 27 magazine], undated **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 box 27 folder 05 [Portrait of John Vachon], undated **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 box 27 folder 06 [Portrait of Leo Rosten], 1957? **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 box 27 folder 07 [Portrait of Lowell Thomas], 1976 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 folder 04 [Portrait of Lowell Thomas] [oversize], 1976 box 36

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20		
Portrait of man with mustache holding cigarette], indated	box 27	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Portrait of Pope Paul VI], 1965	box 27	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Portrait of Russell Lee], undated	box 27	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Portrait of Salvador Dali], 1951	box 27	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Portrait of two professors, Columbia University, New York, NY], undated	box 27	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
[Sack race], undated	box 27	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 7 1/8 x 9 or smaller		
Salvation Army band on Fifth Avenue, New York, NY],	box 27	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
Sea cadets], undated	box 27	folder 15
bed eddets], anddred		
Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		

1			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Soldiers standing in line], ca. 1940s	box 27	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Soldiers with oars in boat, on land], ca. 1940s	box 27	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Spring baseball Team portrait of the Saint Louis Cardinals], 1952	box 27	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Florida's highway to fun," Look, v. 16, no. 27 (December 30, 1952), p. 73			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 x 9 1/2			
[Student and professor in office, University of Chicago], undated	box 27	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Texas beauty queens] [3], 1974	box 27	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "The town that grows beauty queens," by Don A. Schanche, Parade (Nov. 10, 1974), p. 7-10.			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Three boys in small boat reenacting Washington's crossing of the Delaware River], 1952	box 27	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[United States army recruits at Fort Bragg learning to salute, Fort Bragg, North Carolina], ca. 1951	box 27	folder 23	

Photographic print : 11 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[United States army recruits at Fort Slocum, NY], ca. 1941	box 27	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 10 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[War news, Times Square, New York, NY], 1940	box 27	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
[Wilt Chamberlain and Bill Russell playing basketball in a game between the Boston Celtics and the Philadelphia Warriors (now Golden State Warriors), Boston, Massachusetts], 1959	box 27	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Published: "Pro basketball has ganged up on me," by Wilt Chamberlain as told to Tim Cohane, Look, v. 24, no. 5 (March 1, 1960), p. 52-53		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b &w ; 8 x 10		
[Women, assorted][2], undated	box 27	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Woman fishing], undated	box 27	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Woman seated, posed with photograph of couple]*, undated	box 27	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
	box 27	folder 30

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Women in marching band, "United Electrical Radio & Machine Workers of America" drum at center, Buffalo, NY] [oversize], undated	box 35	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20			
[Young child feeding white rabbit], undated	box 27	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 7 1/8 x 9 or smaller			
[Young girl practicing tae kwon do], undated	box 27	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
American soldiers in nightclub, Vienna, Austria, 1947	box 28	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 61 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Aquatennial Parade, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1947	box 28	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 9 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Artist sketching, cemetery of Saint Louis, New Orleans, Louisiana, 1940	box 28	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Artists duel in French Quarter, New Orleans, Louisiana, 1940	box 28	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Bishop Fulton Sheen [oversize], 1952	box 35	folder 06	

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 12 x 15		
Boxing fans at the Astrodome, Houston, Texas, 1970	box 28	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 16 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Buying baby's new clothes, Best's department store, New York, 1940	box 28	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Chaplain [John Dyson] Cannon and students at Columbia University, New York, NY, 1966	box 28	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Charity Ball, New York, NY, 1951	box 28	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Gelatin silver print : 15 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
College graduates, University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin, 1940	box 28	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 17 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Congressman Jim Wright of Texas in his office, Washington, D.C., 1977	box 28	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Conversation with Rabbi Joshua Liebner, Boston, Massachusetts, 1947	box 28	folder 11
Scope and Contents		

Published: "Let's take pride in American science: an interview with Crawford H. Greenewalt," Look, v. 24, no. 21 (Oct. 11, 1960), p. 83

Scope and Contents

Photographic print: 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller

Dancing class, New Rochelle, New York, 1964	box 28	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Dorothy Donoghue, Traffic officer, Broadway and 34th Streets, New York, NY, 1974	box 28	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "The civilians who keep traffic moving," Parade (Mar. 31, 1974), p. 11-14			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Eddie Lopat, pitcher, New York Yankees, 1954	box 28	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 23 items : b&w and contact sheet ; $11 \ge 14$ or smaller			
Eugene and Hannah Ludins, Woodstock, Vermont, undated	box 28	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Expectant mother, 1940	box 28	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Gelatin silver print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Father and son at bicentennial parade, Stockbridge, Massachusetts, 1976	box 28	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Father of Miss America, Texas, 1975	box 29	folder 01	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 17 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Feeding Deer, Yosemite, California, 1952	box 29	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w 8 x 10			
Gamblers, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1947	box 29	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 54 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Gamblers, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1947	box 29	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 64 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Grandma Moses [i.e. Anna Mary Robertson Moses], Eagle Bridge, New York, 1956	box 29	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Grandma Moses by the yard," Look, v. 20, no. 33 (Nov. 13, 1946), p. 124-126			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 17 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Hoosier box supper for Wendell Willkie, 1940	box 29	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Igor Youskevitch, ballet dancer, New York, NY, 1950	box 29	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
In the delivery room, 1940	box 29	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			

Photographic print : 21 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Irving Berlin, 1955	box 30	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Published: "Look annual movie awards," Look, v. 19, no. 6 (March 22, 1955), p. 102		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 16 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Jackie Robinson, ca. 1954-1956	box 30	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Jimmy Durante, New York, NY, 1950	box 30	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 47 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Jockey Eddie Arcaro weighing in at Belmont, New York, 1940	box 30	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller		
Joe Pepper, soy bean farmer, Missouri, 1976	box 30	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
John Marin in his studio, Hoboken, New Jersey, 1947	box 30	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 31 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
John Marin in his studio, Hoboken, New Jersey [alternate view], 1947	box 30	folder 08

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 inches			
Joseph Bonanno at his home in Tucson, Arizona, 1977	box 30	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Lawyers leaving the United States Supreme Court, Washington, D.C., 1941	box 30	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Learning new math, Norwalk, Connecticut, 1965	box 30	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 17 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Mailbox on the prairie, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1961	box 30	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Mother of Miss America, Texas, 1975	box 30	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Mormon pageant, Palmyra, New York, 1950	box 30	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Oil derrick drillers, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma [2], 1952	box 30	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Outdoor band concert, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, 1950	box 30	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 23 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Professor, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, 1950	box 30	folder 17	

box 30	folder 18	
box 31	folder 01	
box 31	folder 02	
box 31	folder 03	
box 31	folder 04	
box 31	folder 05	
box 31	folder 06	
box 31	folder 06	
box 31	folder 06	
	box 31 box 31 box 31 box 31	box 31 folder 01 box 31 folder 02 box 31 folder 03 box 31 folder 04

The new baby carriage, undated	box 31	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Fourists at Grauman's Theatre, Hollywood, California, 1952	box 31	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Trapeze act, Ringling Brothers circus, Madison Square Garden, New York, NY, 1955	box 31	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Jndercover cop series, New York, NY [4], 1976	box 31	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Jnemployed youth, Birmingham, Alabama, 1940	box 31	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Unemployed youth at a movie theater, Birmingham, Alabama, 1940	box 31	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Nisconsin dairyland [boy and girl with calf], 1958	box 31	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "America's new Middle West: Wisconsin: land of milk and honey," Look, v. 22, no. 20 (Sept. 30, 1958), p. 44-45			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b & w ; 9 x 12			

Scope and Contents Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 box 31 folder 16 Yousuf Karsh, 1978 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 **Subseries 2: Landscape and Built Environment Scope and Contents** Subseries II: Landscape and built environment consists of photographs in which landscape predominates, although some may still include people. Includes photographs of the natural landscape, including the Grand Canyon, the Rocky Mountains, and the Pacific Coast, cityscapes, storefronts, and street scenes. Title/Description Instances [Assorted street views featuring the Congo Tire Company, box 31 folder 17 Tenth Avenue and Eighteenth Street, New York] [2], 1979 **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 [Assorted views of downtown Manhattan, including the box 31 folder 18 Statue of Liberty and the New York Stock Exchange] [5], ca. 1940s **Scope and Contents** Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 10x10 or smaller

[Assorted views of steam engines, New York, NY] [3], undated	box 31	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted views of the Grand Canyon, Arizona][3], ca. 1952	box 31	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Bear on the road in Yosemite National Park, California], 1952	box 31	folder 21	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Boulder Dam, Clark County, Nevada], 1952	box 31	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Fisheye view of Alma Mater statue at Columbia University, New York, NY], 1966	box 31	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Lumber baron's house, or, Ingomar Club, Eureka, California], 1952	box 31	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
[View of a Manzanita tree, California], ca. 1952	box 31	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[View of New York Stock Exchange, New York, NY], 1950s	box 35	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 16 x 20			
[View of street, Oakford and Farmstock Wholesale Grocers building], ca. 1940s	box 31	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Capitol, Seattle, Washington, 1952	box 31	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Continental divide, Clear Creek, Colorado, 1946	box 31	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Cows crossing the road, Pennsylvania, 1946	box 31	folder 29	

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Frogs in the lily pond, 1972	box 31	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Golden Gate Bridge, San Francisco, California, 1946	box 32	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Jackson Square, New Orleans, 1940	box 32	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Lincoln Memorial, Washington, D.C., 1976	box 32	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 18 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Main Street, Reno, Nevada, 1946	box 32	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Newspaper Office, Boise City, Oklahoma, 1961	box 32	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Pacific Ocean at Big Sur, California, 1950	box 32	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 14 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Pacific Ocean at Big Sur, California [oversize], 1950	box 35	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
Route 66, ca. 1952	box 32	folder 07	

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : bawd ; 8 x 10			
The Rocky mountains and Uncompaghre River near Ouray, Colorado, 1952	box 32	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 107 items ; b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
The Rocky mountains and Uncompaghre River near Ouray, Colorado, 1952	box 35	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
Stockyard, Elko, Nevada, 1946	box 32	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Frinity Church, May 16, 1947, New York, New York, 1947	box 32	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Washington Square, New York, New York, 1940	box 32	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			

Subseries 3: Still life

Scope and Contents

Subseries III: Still life includes images of flowers and other plant matter, fruit and vegetables, assorted food products, tabletop displays, and other objects. Considerable amount of color photographs, some of which are likely related to Rothstein's research and work in three-dimensional photography techniques. Many are oversized. There are also a small number of photograms in this series.

Title/Description	Instances	
[Assorted photograms of arrangements of pasta products] [3], ca. 1950s	box 33	folder 01

Scope and Contents

Published: "Variations on macaroni," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 23, no. 3

-		
Photogram : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
[Assorted still life and nature photography] [13], 1958	box 33	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 26 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Flags], undated	box 33	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : color ; 11 x 14		
[Stack of gum trading cards, midair], undated	box 33	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
[Still life of a glass filled with champagne], 1959	box 33	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Published: "California plenty: wine and food: big business," by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 23, no. 20 (Sept. 29, 1959), p. 60-62		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Still life of a sapelia flower, part of a series entitled "Weird Flowers (carnivorous)"], 1961	box 33	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Published: "The flower boom," produced by Isabella Taves, Look, v. 30, no. 6 (Mar. 22, 1966), p. 83		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Still life of an avocado half filled with herbs, capers, and a vinaigrette], 1967	box 33	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Published: "The unexploited avocado," by Elizabeth Alston, Look, v. 31, no. 11 (May 30, 1967), p. 76-77		

beope and contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : color ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
[Still life of artichokes], 1957	box 33	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "The artichoke," Look, v. 22, no. 5 (Mar. 4, 1958), p. 46-47			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14			
[Still life of bananas, coconuts, and other tropical fruits], undated	box 33	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : color ; 11 x 14			
[Still life of chocolate] [oversize], 1959	box 35	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Chocolate: America's favorite flavor," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look v. 23, no. 18 (Sept. 1, 1959), p. 40-41			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 15 $1/2 \ge 1/5$			
[Still life of fish and chips wrapped in newspaper] [oversize], 1960	box 35	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Fish and chips," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 25, no. 3 (Jan. 31, 1961), p. 50-51			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 15 $1/2 \ge 1/3$			
[Still life of honeycomb] [oversize], 1957	box 35	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Honey," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 22, no. 3 (Feb. 4, 1958), p. 48-49			

Photographic print : 2 items : color ; 15 1/2 x 19 1/4

[Still life of Italian food] [oversize], undated	box 35	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 9 $3/4 \ge 1/4$ (photograph), 12 $\ge 1/2$ (with mat)		
[Still life of peanuts in burlap bags near a weighing scale], 1958	box 33	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Published: "Peanuts," Look, v. 22, no. 16 (Aug. 5, 1958), p. 38-39		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w and color ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Still life of peanuts in burlap bags near a weighing scale] [oversize], 1958	box 35	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Published: "Peanuts," Look, v. 22, no. 16 (Aug. 5, 1958), p. 38-39		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 14 1/2 x 18 1/4		
[Still life of red, green, and yellow tomatoes] [oversize], 1952	box 35	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Published: "The changing tomato," Look, v. 16, no. 16 (July 29, 1952), p. 82-83		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 8 x 10 $1/4$ (photograph), 12 x 16 $1/2$ (with mat)		
[Still life of rose with dewdrops], undated	box 33	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 11 x 14		
[Still life of sliced endives, blue background], 1967	box 33	folder 12

Scope and Contents			
Published: "Endive," Look, v. 31, no. 7 (Apr. 4, 1967), p. 82			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 11 x 14			
[Still life of strawberries in a crystal serving dish], 1959	box 35	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Published: "Strawberries," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 23, no. 13 (June 23, 1959), p. 90-91 [oversize]			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : color ; 14 1/2 x 18 1/4			
[Still life of table with assorted fruit] [oversize], undated	box 35	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 10 1/4 x 13 (photograph), 12 x 16 1/2 (with mat)			
[Still life of tea in wooden crates], 1959	box 35	folder 18	
[Still life of tea in wooden crates], 1959 Scope and Contents	box 35	folder 18	
	box 35	folder 18	
Scope and Contents Published: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19,	box 35	folder 18	
Scope and Contents Published: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19, 1960), p. 54-55	box 35	folder 18	
 Scope and Contents Published: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19, 1960), p. 54-55 Scope and Contents Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 9 1/4 x 13 (photograph), 12 x 16 1/2 (with 	box 35 box 33	folder 18 folder 13	
 Scope and Contents Published: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19, 1960), p. 54-55 Scope and Contents Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 9 1/4 x 13 (photograph), 12 x 16 1/2 (with mat) 			
Scope and ContentsPublished: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19, 1960), p. 54-55Scope and ContentsPhotographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 9 1/4 x 13 (photograph), 12 x 16 1/2 (with mat)[Still life of whole and halved nectarines], 1961			
 Scope and Contents Published: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19, 1960), p. 54-55 Scope and Contents Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 9 1/4 x 13 (photograph), 12 x 16 1/2 (with mat) [Still life of whole and halved nectarines], 1961 Scope and Contents Published: "Nectarines," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, 			
 Scope and Contents Published: "The manly art of making tea," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 24, no. 2 (Jan. 19, 1960), p. 54-55 Scope and Contents Photographic print mounted on board : 1 item : color ; 9 1/4 x 13 (photograph), 12 x 16 1/2 (with mat) [Still life of whole and halved nectarines], 1961 Scope and Contents Published: "Nectarines," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 26, no. 15 (July 17, 1962), p. 47 			

Published: "Canned fish," produced by Marilyn Kaytor, Look, v. 26, no. 19 (Sept. 11, 1962), p. 58-59 [oversize]

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 15 1/2 x 19 1/2

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Utah

Scope and Contents

This series contains photographs taken by Rothstein for the photography project and exhibition, "Working together: A Utah Portfolio." In the spring of 1982, the Utah-based Oral History Institute launched an "Ethnic and minority documentary project," which sought to document the lives of eight communities living in the state: African American, Greek, Jewish, Japanese, Hispanic, Chinese, Italian, and Ute. Rothstein joined the project in early 1985, and worked alongside other photographers, including George Janecek and Kent Miles. Includes oversize material. The series is divided into the following subseries, based on subject matter.

Subseries 1: Landscape - natural environment

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1: Landscape, Natural environment contains images of rock formations at Arches National Park and petroglyphs at the Newspaper Rock State Historic Monument in Canyonlands National Park.

Title/Description	Instances	
[Assorted views of petroglyphs at Newspaper Rock State Historic Monument, Canyonlands National Park, Utah] [3], 1985	box 34	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of rock formations at Arches National Park, Utah] [11], 1985	box 34	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 20 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted views of rock formations at Arches National Park, Utah][6] [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 05

Photographic print : 18 items : b&w ; 16 x 20

Subseries 2: Landscape - built environment

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2: Landscape, Built environment contains views of Salt Lake City and its environs, including the Mormon Temple, Temple Square, and the Saltair Pavillion and resort. There are also several views of abandoned buildings and vacant lots.

Title/Description	Instances	
[Assorted views of Mormon temple, Salt Lake City] [3], 1985	box 34	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[View of Mormon temple, Salt Lake City] [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20		
[Assorted views of flooded Saltair pavilion and resort] [2], 1985	box 34	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[View of flooded Saltair pavilion and resort] [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20		
[Assorted views of Eagle Gate near Temple Square, Salt Lake City] [2], 1985	box 34	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Two cow skulls hanging on fence], 1985	box 34	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Abandoned building with graffiti], 1985	box 34	folder 07

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Landscape with hand painted "NO TRESPASSIN" sign in foreground], 1985	box 34	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Landscape with "Nuclear Waste Repository" sign in foreground], 1985	box 34	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Employee parking lot with uprooted cement curbs], 1985	box 34	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Landscape with leaning stop sign], 1985	box 34	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Elberta Supply Company and U.S. Post Office, Elberta, Utah], 1985	box 34	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Elberta Supply Company and U.S. Post Office, Elberta, Utah] [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			
Grave of Ute Indian war veteran, Roosevelt, Utah, 1985	box 34	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Grave of Ute Indian war veteran, Roosevelt, Utah [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20			

Subseries 3: Mining

Subseries 3: Mining consists of exterior views of a copper mine at Bingham, Utah, and assorted views of miners, offices, and equipment at the Kaiser coal mine in Helper, Utah.

Title/Description	Instances	
[Copper mine, Bingham, Utah] [2], 1985	box 34	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Copper mine, Bingham, Utah] [2] [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 16 x 20		
[Assorted views of Kaiser coal mine, Helper, Utah] [12], 1985	box 34	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 30 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Ethnic and Minority Documentary project, primarily featur communities living in Utah.	ing portraits o	f Ute, Japanese, and Hispanic
Title/Description	Instances	
Japanese-American farm woman, Tremonton, Utah, 1985	box 34	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Japanese-American farm woman, Tremonton, Utah [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20		
Luke Duncan, Medicine Man, Ute Indian Reservation [3], 1985 Scope and Contents	box 34	folder 17

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 8 x 10

Luke Duncan, Medicine Man, Ute Indian Reservationbox 36[oversize], 1985

folder 12

Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20		
[Assorted exterior and interior views of a sweat lodge] [8], 1985	box 34	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 16 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Assorted exterior and interior views of a sweat lodge] [oversize], 1985	box 36	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 16 x 20		
[Two portraits of a man, seated, with ceramic figurines and American flag] [2], 1985	box 34	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Elderly couple standing outside wooden house], 1985	box 34	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Portrait of a man seated at desk with tulips], 1985	box 34	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Four men standing outside wooden shack], 1985	box 34	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[Workers in field with crates in foreground], 1985	box 34	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
[Half-length portrait of man standing with crossed arms in front of a taxidermied deer head], 1985	box 34	folder 24

Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ;11 x 14 or smaller

[Portrait of elderly woman wearing glasses and cardigan], box 34 folder 25 1985

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Photographs, Other Creators

Scope and Contents

This series consists of photographs printed or collected by and/or given to Rothstein throughout his career. A significant number of these photographs are copy prints, related to volumes of "masterpieces" from late 19th and early 20th century photographic history, published by the Photographic Historical Society of New York for sale to the general public. Photographs were selected, reprinted, and compiled into portfolios by Rothstein, and includes work by Alfred Stieglitz, Dorothea Lange, Ben Shahn, Walker Evans, Alvin Langdon Coburn, Oscar Rejlander, Henry Peach Robinson, Timothy O'Sullivan, Matthew Brady, Lewis Hine, and others. This series also includes two sets of complete portfolios. Also included in the series are images by other photographers for >Parade, and other magazines, as well as additional images by other FSA photographers, including John Vachon, Russell Lee, and Marion Post Wolcott. Several of the photographs in this series were given as gifts to Rothstein; they frequently have inscriptions or writing on the reverse side of the print. Photographs have been organized alphabetically by creator (last name, first name). Those by unknown or unidentified photographers appear at the end of the series.

Title/Description	Instances		
Springtime, undated	box 37	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Lucie Becker			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w 10 x 12 1/2			
Abraham Lincoln, three-quarter length portrait, seated, facing right; hair parted on Lincoln's right, May 1864	box 37	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USP6-2415-A; Creator: Anthony Berger			

Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item : b&w 8 1/8 x 10 (without mat), 10 1/2 x 13 1/4 (mat)			
Deck of gun boat, probably "Mendota", 1861-1865	box 37	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Matthew Brady			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 (without mat), 10 $1/2 x 13$ (mat)			
First day at school, undated	box 37	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Charlotte Brooks			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Sir John Herschel, 1867	box 37	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Julia Margaret Cameron			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Hands emerging from ice], undated	box 37	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Max Destov			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Eleanor Roosevelt greeting Eskimo woman], undated	box 37	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
John Durniak			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Gathering water lilies, 1886	box 37	folder 08	

Gathering water lilies, 1886

Scope and Contents			
Creator: Peter Henry Emerson			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Bethlehem graveyard and steel mill, Pennsylvania, 1935 Nov	box 37	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-001167-A ; Creator: Walker Evans			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Ferry and wharf goods, Vicksburg, Mississippi, 1936 Feb	box 37	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-001301-A; Creator: Walker Evans			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Photographer's window of penny portraits. Birmingham, Alabama., 1936	box 37	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF342-008097-A; Creator: Walker Evans			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Sharecropper Bud Fields and his family at home. Hale County, Alabama., 1935 or 1936	box 37	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF342-008147-A; Creator: Walker Evans			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
San Francisco Fire and Earthquake, 1906	box 37	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Arnold Genthe			

Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Before the operation, undated	box 37	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: James Hansen			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Assorted photographs of Tom's Snooker Parlor, Roff, Oklahoma] [4], 1983	box 37	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: R. Gene Harrison			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Miss Chalmers and brother, 1848	box 37	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: David Octavius Hill and Robert Adamson			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 5 items : b&w 11 x 14			
Immigrant Italian family, Ellis Island, 1905	box 37	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Lewis Hine			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 9 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Power house mechanic working on a steam pump, 1920	box 37	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Lewis Hine			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 4 items : b&w ; 7 x 10 or smaller			
Robert, John, and Edward Kennedy, 1957	box 37	folder 19	

Creator: Douglas Jones; Published: "The rise of the brothers Kennedy," produced by Laura Bergquist, Look, v. 21, no. 16 (Aug. 6, 1957), p. 14, 19-24, 27

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14

U.S. Air Force, 1952	box 37	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Creator: Douglas Jones		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Destitute pea pickers in California. Mother of seven children, age thirty-two. Nipomo, California., 1936 Feb or Mar	box 37	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-009058-C; Creator: Dorothea Lange; Alternate title: Migrant Mother		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 7 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Hoe culture, or Alabama tenant farmer near Anniston, 1936 Jun	box 37	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-009238-C; Creator: Dorothea Lange		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Home of Mexican field worker showing water supply. Brawley, Imperial Valley, California., 1935 Jun	box 37	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF-002280-E; Creator: Dorothea Lange		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Plantation owner. Mississippi Delta, near Clarksdale, Mississippi, 1936 Jun	box 37	folder 24

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-009599-C; Creator: Dorothea Lange			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Street meeting. San Francisco, California, 1936 Aug	box 37	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-009727-D; Creator: Dorothea Lange			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 8 x 10 or smaller			
Maryknoll nun, undated	box 37	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Bob Lerner			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
[Salvation Army trainees playing musical instruments], 1952	box 37	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Bob Lerner; Published: "God's shock troops," produced by Jack Star, Look, v. 17, no. 25 (Dec. 15, 1953), p. 57-60			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
An organ deposited by the flood on a farm near Mount Vernon, Indiana, 1937 Feb	box 37	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF341- 010435-B; Creator: Russell Lee			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Holdings of the Long Bell Lumber Company, Cowlita County, Washington, 1941 Oct	box 37	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF-0013177-M2; Creator: Russell Lee			

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Sarah Bernhardt, 1859	box 37	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Nadar (Gaspar Félix Tournachon)			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Body of a Confederate soldier near Mrs. Alsop's House, Spotsylvania Court House, Virginia, 1864 May	box 37	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
LC-B811-723; Creator: Timothy O'Sullivan			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item : b&w 8 1/8 x 10 (without mat), 10 1/2 x 13 1/4 (mat)			
[Close detail of colored feathers], 1987	box 37	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Rosamond Wolff Purcell			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : color ; 5 $1/2 \ge 7 1/2$ (without mat), 11 ≥ 14 (with mat)			
The two ways of life, 1857	box 38	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Oscar Rejlander			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
Fading Away, 1858	box 38	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Henry Peach Robinson			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 6 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
New England summer, undated	box 38	folder 03	

Scope and Contents		
Creator: Kosti Ruohomaa		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Stone wall at foot of Marye's Heights, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1863 May	box 38	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
LC-B8184-605; Creator: A.J. Russell		
Scope and Contents		
Copy print : 1 item : b&w 8x 10 (without mat), 10 1/2 x 13 1/4 (mat)		
Kentucky coal miner, Jenkins, Kentucky, 1935 Oct	box 38	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-006194-M3; Creator: Ben Shahn		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 5 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Linworth Methodist Church, Linworth, Ohio, 1938 Aug	box 38	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Creator: Ben Shahn		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
Linworth Methodist Church, Linworth, Ohio [alternate view], 1938 Aug	box 38	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Creator: Ben Shahn		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
A deputy with a gun on his hip during the September 1935 strike in Morgantown, West Virginia, 1938 Sep	box 38	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-006121-M3; Creator: Ben Shahn		

Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 8 items : b&w 11 x 14			
Safe at third, undated	box 38	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Paul Siegel			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
John Quincy Adams, 1848	box 38	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Albert Sands Southworth and Josiah Johnson Hawes			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 3 items : b&w ; 11 x 14			
The Steerage, 1907	box 38	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Alfred Stieglitz			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller			
Navajo winter, undated	box 38	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Earl Thiesen			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 3/4 x 13			
[Phan Ti Kim Phuc running down road near Trang Bang, Vietnam], 1972	box 38	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Nick Ut			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10			
[Profile view of Frank Lloyd Wright], 1957	box 38	folder 14	

Creator: Michael A. Vaccaro; Published: "A visit with Frank Lloyd Wright," produced by John Peter, Look, v. 21, no. 19 (Sept. 17, 1957), p. 28-37

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 3/4 x 13

[Carl Sandburg with guitar and family], 1956	box 38	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Creator: John Vachon; Published: "A visit with Carl Sandburg, produced by Thomas B. Morgan," Look, v. 20, no. 14 (July 10, 1956), p. 95-100		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Fire in village, Poland, undated	box 38	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Creator: John Vachon; Published: "The Quakers," by William Houseman, Look, v. 13, no. 15 (July 19, 1949), p. 38-44		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 1/2 x 15 1/4		
FSA tenant purchase borrower and family, Crawford County, Illinois, 1940 May	box 38	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-060986-D; Creator: John Vachon		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Quaker, 1949	box 38	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Creator: John Vachon		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Center of town, Woodstock, Vermont. "Snowy night", 1940 Mar	box 38	folder 19

Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-053307-D; Creator: Marion Post Wolcott			
Scope and Contents			
Photographic print : 3 items : b&w ; 8 x 10			
Contraband at City Point, Virginia, 1861-1865	box 38	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 10 (without mat), 10 $1/2 x 13$ (mat)			
General Philip Sheridan and his staff, 1861-1865	box 38	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
LC-BH841-3; Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item ; b&w ; 8 x 10 (without mat, 10 $1/2 \ge 13$ (mat)			
General Robert E. Lee, 1861-1865	box 38	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item ; b&w ; 8 x 10 (without mat, 10 1/2 x 13 (mat)			
General Ulysses S. Grant at his headquarters in Cold Harbor, Virginia, 1864	box 38	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USZ61-903; Creator: Unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Copy print : 1 item ; b&w ; 8 x 10 (without mat, 10 1/2 x 13 (mat)			
[Girl in white smock standing in field], undated, before 1980	box 38	folder 24	

Creator: unknown; Gift from Chuck Crews, 1980

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 3 items : 11 x 14 or smaller

[Photomontage with Franklin Delano Roosevelt], undated	box 38	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Creator: unknown		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 11 x 14		
Powder monkey by gun of U.S.S. New Hampshire off Charleston, S.C., 1861-1865	box 38	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
LC-B8171-4016; Creator: unknown		
Scope and Contents		
Copy print : 1 item ; b&w ; 8 x 10 (without mat, 10 $1/2 \times 13$ (mat)		
[Roy Stryker getting tickled by FSA photographers at party], undated	box 38	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Creator: unknown		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 1 item : b&w ; 8 x 9		
[Tenant farmer sitting in field], undated	box 38	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Creator: unknown		
Scope and Contents		
Photographic print : 4 items : b&w ; 11 x 14 or smaller		
[View of five men standing in front of lumber], undated	box 38	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Creator: unknown		

folder 30

Scope and Contents

Photographic print : 2 items : b&w ; 8 x 10

A Portfolio of Masterpieces (New York: Photographic Prints box 38 by Berkeley K&L), undated

Scope and Contents

Portfolio with photographic prints enclosed : 2 items

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Negatives

Scope and Contents

This series contains black and white and color negatives, many of which are copy negatives produced for specific exhibitions over the course of Rothstein's career, related to the above listed photographic prints. It has been organized into subseries that correspond to series I-VII (FSA, China, Other Countries, Politicians and Presidents, Life – United States, Utah, and Photographs – Other Creators). Within each folder, individual sleeves containing negatives are arranged in the same order in which their corresponding photographic prints are organized (e.g. for the FSA folder, negatives appear alphabetically by region, and for the China folder, negatives have been divided into folders labeled "Starvation and UNRRA Aid," "People," "Landscape and Built Environment," and "European Refugees," and so on). Individual sleeves are labeled with the title and date of the enclosed negative(s). Corresponding contact prints have been noted in the finding aid, and are enclosed with the negatives in their individual sleeves.

Negatives appear in two locations depending on their size: those 8x10 or smaller are in a standing file box, and those that have 11x14 dimensions are in an archival box. As with the photographic prints, if an object has two locations, it will appear listed twice. The same folder groupings apply for both locations. The researcher should also note that a considerable amount of negatives, particularly those relating to "China" and "Other Countries," do not have a corresponding photographic print in this collection.

Subseries 1: FSA

545561165 17 1011			
Title/Description	Instances		
Erosion, Chilton County, Alabama, 1937 Apr	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025394-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Excursion steamer Gordon C. Green of Cincinnati approaching Wilson Dam, Alabama, 1942 Jun	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-0044461-D			

Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5

School at Skyline Farms, Alabama, 1937 Feb	box 39	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-025198-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10		
Tuskegee Institute, Alabama. Dr. George Washington Carver, 1942 Mar	box 39	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USW3-000165-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10		
Wife and child of a sharecropper, Washington County, Arkansas, 1935 Aug	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002022-M4		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
Badlands in the Panamint Range, Death Valley, California, 1940 Mar	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-029870-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items : 11 x 14		
Migrant field worker, Tulare migrant camp, Visalia, California, 1940 Mar	box 39	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024211-D		

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item: 8 x 10			
Migrant field worker, Tulare migrant camp, Visalia, California, 1940 Mar	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-024211-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Hotel De Paris [interior view], Georgetown, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028840-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 11 x 14			
Mr. and Mrs. Andy Bahain, FSA (Farm Security Administration) borrowers, on their farm near Kersey, Colorado, 1939 Oct	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028372-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 8 x 10			
Girl at Gee's Bend, or Artelia Bendolph, 1937 Apr	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025359-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Girl at Gee's Bend, or Artelia Bendolph, 1937 Apr	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025359-D			

Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Negroes, descendants of former slaves of the Pettway Plantation. They are living under primitive conditions on he plantation. Gee's Bend, Georgia, 1937 Feb	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025232-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Bank that Failed, Kansas, 1936 May	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004223-E			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 3 items : 8 x 10 or smaller			
Bank that Failed, Kansas, 1936 May	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004223-E			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Nives of farm laborites, Columbus, Kansas, 1936 May	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004165-E; Alternate title: Farm Labor Union, Galena, Kansas			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
The winds of the "dust bowl" have piled up large drifts of coil against this farmer's barn near Liberal, Kansas, 1936 Mar	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14 The winds of the "dust bowl" have piled up large drifts of coil against this farmer's barn near Liberal, Kansas, 1936 Mar	box 39	folder 01	

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Minnie Knox, widow living with her daughter on a farm, Garrett County, Maryland, 1937 Oct	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-026097-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Children leaving school, Dunklin County, Missouri, 1942 Jul	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-006661-D ; Alternative Title: Last day of school, Bucoda, Missouri			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
A physician cooperating with FSA (Farm Security Administration) medical health plan visits the home of a rehabilitation client, Saint Charles County, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029111-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Since becoming rehabilitation clients the value of the Dixon family's possessions has risen from 500 to 1500 dollars, Saint Charles County, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-029143-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 10 x 12			
Mississippi River Flood, Saint Louis, Missouri, 1943	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 3 items : 8 x 10 or smaller			
Mississippi River Flood, Saint Louis, Missouri, 1943	box 40	folder 01	

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Silos at the Bois d'Arc cooperative farm store feed for 102 dairy cows, Osage Farms, Missouri, 1939 Nov	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-028919-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Cowhand, William Tonn ranch, Custer County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027862-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Driving cattle, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027599-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Driving cattle, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027600-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5			
Driving cattle, Three Circle Roundup, Custer National Forest, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-027600-D			

Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
A sheepherder watching his flocks, Madison County, Montana, 1939 Jun	box 39	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-027258-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5		
Vernon Evans (with his family) of Lemmon, South Dakota, near Missoula, Montana on Highway 10, 1936 Jul	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005008-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10		
Vernon Evans (with his family) of Lemmon, South Dakota, near Missoula, Montana on Highway 10, 1936 Jul	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-005008-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
Farmer of Lancaster County, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004297-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5		
Supervisor conferring with farmer, Falls City, Nebraska, 1936 May	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004410-E		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10		
Saloon, Beowawe, Nevada, 1940 Mar	box 40	folder 01

LC-USF34-029698-D

Scope and Contents

Negative : 2 items : 11 x 14

Church at Lancaster, New Hampshire, 1936 Feb	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-002378-C		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
Old Spanish mission church at Taos Pueblo, New Mexico, 1936 Apr	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-001725-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5 or smaller		
John Dudeck, an old bachelor living on a submarginal farm, Dalton, Allegany County, New York, 1937 Dec	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-026116-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
Bootblack, corner Fourteenth Street and Eighth Avenue, New York, New York, 1941 Dec	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF33-002679-M4, Alternate title: Shoeshine Man		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10		
Bootblack, corner Fourteenth Street and Eighth Avenue, New York, New York, 1941 Dec	box 40	folder 01

LC-USF33-002679-M4; Alternate title: Shoeshine Man

Scope and Contents

Negative : 1 item : 10 x 13 3/4

Radio City, New York, New York [Rockefeller Center[, 1941 Dec	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-024551-D		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
Abandoned farm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004091-E		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5		
Father and sons walking in the face of a dust storm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004052		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 11 items : 8 x 10 or smaller		
Father and sons walking in the face of a dust storm, Cimarron County, Oklahoma, 1936 Apr	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004052		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items : 11 x 14		
Cut-over [i.e., burned-over] land in the Mount Hood National Forest, Oregon, 1936 Jun	box 39	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
LC-USF34-004729-D		

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Steelworker, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, ca. 1937	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
The bleached skull of a steer on the dry sun-baked earth of the South Dakota Badlands, Pennington County, South Dakota, 1936 Jun	box 39	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004507-E			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
The bleached skull of a steer on the dry sun-baked earth of the South Dakota Badlands, Pennington County, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004507-E			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Sunset at Wall, South Dakota, 1936 May	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004658-E			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 11 x 14			
Rigger and signalman, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA), Fort Loudon Dam, Tennessee, 1942 Jun	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USW3-003181-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Some of the 1300 men who work the 7 a.m. to 3 p.m. at Fort Loudon Dam, Tennessee, Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA), 1942 Jun	box 40	folder 01	

LC-USW3-003173-D

Scope and Contents

Negative : 2 items : 11 x 14

Charro Days fiesta, guardians of the peace. Dance for enlisted men, El Rancho Grande. Brownsville, Texas., 1942 Feb	box 39	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-022035-D; Alternate title: U.S.O mother and soldier.			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Charro Days fiesta, guardians of the peace. Dance for enlisted men, El Rancho Grande. Brownsville, Texas., 1942 Feb	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-022035-D; Alternate title: U.S.O mother and soldier.			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Clock and sign in tavern, Smuggler's Notch, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 39	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-025763-C			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Cutting hay, Windsor County, Vermont, 1937 Sep	box 39	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002587-M2			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Interior of Postmaster Brown's home at Old Rag, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 40	folder 01	

LC-USF34-000372-D

Scope and Contents

Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10

Interior of Postmaster Brown's home at Old Rag, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-000372-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Mrs. Bailey Nicholson, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002173-M2			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Mrs. Dodson and one of her nine children, Shenandoah National Park, Virginia, 1935 Oct	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-002186-M2			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Winter wheat harvest, Whitman County, Washington, 1936 Jul	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-004856-D			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
[Milking a cow, Wisconsin], between 1935 and 1942	box 40	folder 01	

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
[Farmer with pitchfork, possibly Grundy County, Iowa], between 1935 and 1942	box 40	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Subseries 2: China			
Title/Description	Instances		
STARVATION AND UNRRA			
[A man with a shovel burying a child in a shallow grave in a rural area in the Kiangsu province or Yunnan province in China], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : $4 \times 5 \frac{1}{4}$			
[Assorted views of burial hill, Hengyang] [8], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 8 items : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4			
[Boy holding bowl and chopsticks, China], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
[Carrying famine victims] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5 1/4			
Community Kitchen, 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 1/2 x 5 1/2			
[Delivery of relief flour] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 4 items : $4 \times 5 \frac{1}{4}$			
Emergency medical treatment, ca. 1946-1947	box 39	folder 03	

Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Famine victim, Heng Yang, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10box 39folder 03[Famine victims on the streets of Hengyang, China] [2], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items (1 original, 1 copy, 1 alternate view) : 4 x 5 1/4; contact print : 1 item : b&w i 4 x 5box 39folder 03Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2; contact print : 1 item : b&w i 4 x 5box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 x/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 x/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 x/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39f	Scope and Contents			
Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 8 x 10[Pamine victims on the streets of Hengyang, China] [2], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 3 items (1 original, 1 copy, 1 alternate view) : 4 x 5 1/4; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5box 39folder 03Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946 Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 x/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 x/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(I'wo on placing body in truck], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 x/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(I'wo on placing body in truck], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(I'wo on feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(I'woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kepative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative :	Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10bx 39folder 03[Famine victims on the streets of Hengyang, China] [2], 1946bx 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 3 items (1 original, 1 copy, 1 alternate view) : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5bx 39folder 03Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5bx 39folder 03Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(Two men placing body in truck], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03 </td <td>Famine victim, Heng Yang, 1946</td> <td>box 39</td> <td>folder 03</td> <td></td>	Famine victim, Heng Yang, 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Image: Construct of the streets of Hengyang, China] [2], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 3 items (1 original, 1 copy, 1 alternate view) : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5box 39folder 03Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5box 39folder 03Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Co	Scope and Contents			
194610 mm of the first of the fi	Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Negative : 3 items (1 original, 1 copy, 1 alternate view) : 4 x 5 1/4; contact print : 1 item : b&w 4 x 5box 39folder 03Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 21/2 x 2 1/2; contact print : 1 item : b&w 4 x 5box 39folder 03Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 /4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 /4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03 <td></td> <td>box 39</td> <td>folder 03</td> <td></td>		box 39	folder 03	
view): 4 x 5 1/4; contact print : 1 item : b&w 4 x 5box 39folder 03Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2; contact print : 1 item : b&w 4 x 5box 39folder 03Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Starving people cat grains, Hunan Province, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(Yiew of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Kegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03ContentsNeg	Scope and Contents			
Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946box 39Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946box 39Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946box 39Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4[Two men placing body in truck], 1946box 39Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	view) : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5box 39folder 03Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Two men placing body in truck], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03(LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTbox 39folder 03	Group portrait, Shanghai, 1946	box 39	folder 03	
item : b&w ; 4 x 5Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Two men placing body in truck], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon]folder 03folder 0	Scope and Contents			
Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Two men placing body in truck], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and ContentsNegative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLandscope and Contents				
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Two men placing body in truck], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Kundscher And Bulilt ENVIRONMENTLANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTbox 39folder 03	Naked boy herding goats, Kaifeng, 1946	box 39	folder 03	
Starving people eat grains, Hunan Province, 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Two men placing body in truck], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLand Land Land Land Land Land Land Land	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Two men placing body in truck], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLand State	Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Two men placing body in truck], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLand Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4state state st		box 39	folder 03	
[Two men placing body in truck], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and Contentsbox 39folder 03Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLand Land Land Land Land Land Land Land	-			
Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLandscope and Contents				
Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	[Two men placing body in truck], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946box 39folder 03Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4box 39folder 03LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENTLandscope and built for the spone in the	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 [Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 box 39 folder 03 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	Negative : 1 item : 3 3/4 x 5 1/4			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 [Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 box 39 folder 03 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 Item : 4 x 5 1/4 LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	[View of UNRRA aid, people waiting with baskets], 1946	box 39	folder 03	
[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947 box 39 folder 03 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 folder 03 LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT folder 03	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	[Woman feeding child with spoon], ca. 1946-1947	box 39	folder 03	
LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT	Scope and Contents			
	Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Abandoned farm, 1946box 39folder 04	LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT			
	Abandoned farm, 1946	box 39	folder 04	

Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4		
[Aerial view of terraced fields and roadway with a military vehicle in a mountainous region of the Kiangsu province or Yunnan province in China], 1945	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
[Assorted aerial views of landscape] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items : 2 1/2 x 2 2/3 or smaller		
[Assorted views of carved ornamentation, interior of temple], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 2/3		
[Assorted views of waterways, some of the Yangtze River] [18], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 18 items : $4 \ge 5 \frac{1}{4}$ or smaller ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; $4 \frac{1}{4} \ge \frac{51}{2}$		
[Assorted views of Summer Palace, Beijing], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 1/4		
[Assorted views of sunset on the Yangtze River][5], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 5 items : 4 x 5 1/4		
[Assorted views of temple, Kunming, China], 1945	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 3 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
[Assorted views of temple, Lunghwa, China], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 5 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
Forbidden City, Peking [Beijing], 1946	box 39	folder 04

Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
Grocery store, Shanghai, ca. 1945-1947	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4		
Lions at Shanghai bank, 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
Nanking Road, Shanghai, 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 2/3		
[Pagoda on the Yangtze River] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items : $4 \times 5 1/4$		
Pagoda, Lunghwa, China, 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
Saint John's University, Shanghai, 1945	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
Stillwell Road, ca. 1945-1947	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4		
Temple of Heaven, Peking [Beijing], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4		
Tomb of Sun Yat-Sen, Nanking [Nanjing], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
Train at Hengyang [2], 1946	box 39	folder 04

Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5 1/4		
Tsingtao [Qingdao], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4		
Tsingtao [Qingdao] from air, 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 2/3		
View of the Bund Garden Bridge, International Settlement, Shanghai, China, 1945	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
[View of Ming Tombs] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2		
[Women and children gathered around statue of dragon, Summer Palace, Beijing], 1946	box 39	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4		
PEOPLE		
[Assorted views of a family of four, including boy holding chicken, Hungjao] [6], 1946	box 39	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 6 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 1/4 x 5 1/2		
[Assorted views of merchant in curio shop, Shanghai] [4], 1946	box 39	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 4 items : 4 x 5		

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
[Boy with chicken, Hungjao], 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Boy with hoe, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5 or smaller (original, 2 $1/2$ x 2 $1/2$; copy, 4 x 5) ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
[Dr. Lynch attending to patients] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Driving cart near village wall in flooded area, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
[Elderly man, woman in front of building with dragon façade][2], 1945	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5			
Farmer, Hungjao, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Food vendor at railroad station, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Funeral, Shanghai [4], 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 4 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
Girl Scout band at Lunghwa, 1946	box 39	folder 05	

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Japanese adults and children in Shanghai] [3], 1945	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 3 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
Japanese internment camp, Shanghai, 1945	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Man on a rickshaw], 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Nursing mother with child], 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Old warrior, Shanghai, 1945	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/3			
Pulling cart, Shanghai, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
Reading news under bell, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : $4 \times 5 \frac{1}{4}$			
Sidewalk food stand, Shanghai, China, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
[Two cobblers seated, Hankou, China], 1946	box 39	folder 05	

Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item :			
b&w ; 4 1/4 x 5 1/2			
[Two views, smiling young school children running out the entrance of a school building in the Kiangsu Province or Yunnan Province in China] [2], 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5 1/4			
Woman sifting grains at flour mill, 1946	box 39	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : 4 1/4 x 5 1/2			
EUROPEAN REFUGEES			
Children in refugee camp, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Children in refugee camp [alternate view], 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 x 7			
Community Kitchen, refugee camp, Shanghai, China, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Entrance to Hong Kew refugee camp, Shanghai, China, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Ernestine Brandt and Emma Schaaf, Jewish refugees from Berlin, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Frau Celia Bass, tuberculosis patient, refugee hospital,	box 39	folder 06	

Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4

[German refugees seated at table], 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 x 7			
Man and woman cooking, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 5 x 7			
Medical offices in Hong Kew refugee camp, Shanghai, China, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Recreation hall, refugee camp, Shanghai, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Refugees from Hitler's Europe, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Refugee from Vienna [Frau Kohn], 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Refugees check names of German concentration camp survivors, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Refugees read evacuation notice, 1946	box 39	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4			
Woman carrying market basket, 1946	box 39	folder 06	

Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5 1/4 ; contact print : 1 item :
b&w ; 5 x 7

box 39 box 39	folder 06 folder 06
box 39	folder 06
box 39	folder 06
box 39	folder 06
box 39	folder 06
box 39	folder 06
box 39	folder 06
box 39	folder 06
	box 39 box 39

INDIA			
[Assorted exterior views of the Taj Majal] [7], 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 8 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Assorted views of Birla Temple, Delhi] [3], 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 3 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Assorted views of Jodhpur, Rajasthan, India][3], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 or smaller			
[Assorted views of temples, India][4], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 4 items : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Bathing pool, Haridwar, India], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 4 x 5			
Negative : 1 item ; 4 x 5 Chabua, India, 1945	box 39	folder 07	
	box 39	folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents	box 39 box 39	folder 07 folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945			
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item :			
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 [Full-length portrait of girl carrying water jar, balancing	box 39	folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 [Full-length portrait of girl carrying water jar, balancing other on head, Rampur, India], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 [Full-length portrait of girl carrying water jar, balancing other on head, Rampur, India], 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents	box 39	folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 [Full-length portrait of girl carrying water jar, balancing other on head, Rampur, India], 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 4 3/4	box 39 box 39	folder 07 folder 07	
Chabua, India, 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item ; 2 1/2 x 2 1/2 Farmer, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 3 items : 4 x 5 ; contact print : 1 item : b&w ; 4 x 5 [Full-length portrait of girl carrying water jar, balancing other on head, Rampur, India], 1944 or 1945 Scope and Contents Negative : 1 item : 4 x 4 3/4 Holy man, Haridwar, India, 1944 or 1945	box 39 box 39	folder 07 folder 07	

Arthur Rothstein photographs 9419838

Scope and Contents	box 39	folder 07	
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Inoculation at Model village, Rampur, 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5			
Jain temple, Bombay [Mumbai], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5 or smaller			
Kumbh Mela at Haridwar, 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Lepers [2], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5			
[Man standing beneath tree, Pandu, Assam, India], 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Model village, Rampur, India, 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
Temple, Namkahm, Burma, 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 2 1/2			
[Two views of fort at Rampur, India], 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 2 items : 4 x 5			
Waiter serving pig head, Jodhpur, India, 1944 or 1945	box 39	folder 07	

Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5

ITALY		
Farmer selling a pig at market, Tocco, Italy, 1947	box 39	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
KENYA		
[Herd of elephants, Aberdare National Forest, Kenya], 1964	box 39	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
MEXICO		
Rain god, Mexico, 1967	box 39	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
UNITED KINGDOM		
Beer drinker, Grafton's Pub, London, United Kingdom, 1947	box 39	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
Subseries 4: Politicians and Presidents		
Title/Description	Instances	
[Kennedy family at funeral of John F. Kennedy, Washington, District of Columbia], 1963	box 39	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
[Presidents Truman and Eisenhower at funeral of John F. Kennedy, Washington, District of Columbia], 1963	box 40	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14		
[Walter Mondale at a barbecue], undated	box 39	folder 09

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 4 x 5			
[Eleanor Roosevelt at a rally for Finland], undated	box 39	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
[Montogate of nine presidents], undated	box 39	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
Subseries 5: Life - United States			
Title/Description	Instances		
PEOPLE			
[Assorted views of physician examining Stanek quintuplets, Denver, Colorado] [3], 1974	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Bruno Walter conducting the Detroit symphony], 1952	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Published: The big business of good music, by Patricia Coffin, Look, v. 16, no. 8 (Apr. 8, 1952), pp. 32-34.			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Clarence Streit with grandsons, Long Island, New York], 1968	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
[Clarence Streit with grandsons, Long Island, New York], 1968	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
College graduates, University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin, 1940	box 40	folder 02	

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Dancer with patterns in foreground], undated	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
[Darrell Coble as an adult, Cimarron County, Oklahoma], 1978	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Diana Ross, Thanksgiving Day Parade, New York], 1982	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
Eddie Lopat, Pitcher, New York Yankees, 1954	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Father of Miss America, Texas, 1975	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Gamblers, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1947	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Grandma Moses [i.e. Anna Mary Robertson Moses], Eagle Bridge, New York, 1956	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Published: Grandma Moses by the yard, Look, v. 20, no. 33 (Nov. 13, 1946), p. 124-126			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Jimmy Durante, New York, NY, 1950	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
Jimmy Durante, New York, NY, 1950			

Arthur Rothstein photographs 9419838

Scope and Contents	box 40	folder 02	
Negative : 2 items ; 11 x 14			
John Marin in his studio, Hoboken, New Jersey, 1947	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Interior view of library, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York], 1950	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Irving Berlin, 1955	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Published: Look annual movie awards, Look, v. 19, no. 6 (March 22, 1955), p. 102			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
Learning new math, Norwalk, Connecticut, 1965	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Outdoor band concert, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York], 1950	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
[Portrait of a firefighter with "52" helmet, Boston, Massachusetts, 1978	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
Sunday service, East Monmouth, Maine, 1941	box 40	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Tanaquil Leclerc, 1950	box 39	folder 10	

Seens and Contents		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
Unemployed youth, Birmingham, Alabama, 1940	box 40	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14		
[United States army recruits at Fort Slocum, NY], ca. 1941	box 40	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14		
[United States army recruits at Fort Bragg learning to salute, Fort Bragg, North Carolina], ca. 1951	box 39	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10		
LANDSCAPE AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT		
[Boulder Dam, Clark County, Nevada], 1952	box 40	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
Cliff Dwellings, Mesa Verde, Colorado, 1953	box 39	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 2 items ; 4 x 5 or smaller		
Lincoln Memorial, Washington, D.C., 1976	box 40	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14		
Pacific Ocean at Big Sur, California, 1952	box 39	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 3 1/2 x 4		
Pacific Ocean at Big Sur, California, 1952	box 40	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14		
The Rocky mountains and Uncompaghre River near Ouray, Colorado, 1952	box 39	folder 11

Scope and Contents		
Negative : 3 items ; 8 x 1 0 or smaller		
The Rocky mountains and Uncompaghre River near Ouray, Colorado, 1952	box 40	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14		
[View of the Grand Canyon, Arizona], 1952	box 39	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item ; 4 x 5		
Subseries 6: Utah		
Title/Description	Instances	
LANDSCAPE - NATURAL ENVIRONMENT		
Newspaper rock, Utah, 1985	box 39	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 4 items : $2 \frac{1}{2} \times 4$ or smaller		
[Assorted views of rock formations at Arches National Park, Utah], 1985	box 39	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 17 items : $2 \frac{1}{2} \times 4$ or smaller		
LANDSCAPE - BUILT ENVIRONMENT		
[Assorted views of Mormon Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah], 1985	box 39	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 1 1/2 x 7 1/2		
[Assorted views of flooded Saltair pavilion, Utah], 1985	box 39	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 1 1/2 x 7 1/2		
MINING		
Copper mine, Bingham, Utah, 1985	box 39	folder 14

Negative : 1 item : 2 1/2 x 3

PORTRAITS AND PEOPLE		
Japanese-American farm woman, 1985	box 39	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 1 1/2 x 7		
Luke Duncan, Medicine man, Ute Indian reservation, 1985	box 39	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 1 1/2 x 7		
GENERAL		
[Assorted additional negatives, Utah], 1985	box 39	folder 16-17
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 388 items ; $2 \frac{1}{2} \times 9 \frac{1}{2}$ or smaller		
[Assorted contact prints, Utah], 1985	box 39	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Contact print : 47 items : b&w ; 8 x 10		
Subseries 7: Photographs - Other Creators		
Title/Description	Instances	
Abraham Lincoln, three-quarter length portrait, seated, facing right; hair parted on Lincoln's right, 1864 Feb	box 41	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
LC-USP6-2415-A; Creator: Anthony Berger		
Scope and Contents		
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14		
	box 41	folder 01
Deck of gun boat, probably "Mendota", ca. 1860s		
Deck of gun boat, probably "Mendota", ca. 1860s Scope and Contents		

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Abraham Lincoln, candidate for U.S. president, three- quarter length portrait, before delivering his Cooper Union address in New York City, 1860 Feb	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-US-USZ62-5803; Creator: Matthew Brady			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Body of a Confederate soldier near Mrs. Alsop's House, Spotsylvania Court House, Virginia, 1864 May	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-B811-723; Creator: Timothy O'Sullivan			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Powder monkey by gun of U.S.S. New Hampshire off Charleston, S.C., 1864 to 1865	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-B8171-4016; Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Contraband at City Point, Virginia, 1861-1865	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
General Philip Sheridan and his staff, 1861-1865	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-BH841-3; Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
General Robert E. Lee, 1861-1865	box 41	folder 01	

Scope and Contents			
Creator: unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
General Ulysses S. Grant at his headquarters in Cold Harbor, Virginia, 1861-1865	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USZ61-903; Creator: Unknown			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Stone wall at foot of Marye's Heights, Fredericksburg, Virginia, 1863 May	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-B8184-605; Creator: A.J. Russell			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Bethlehem graveyard and steel mill, Pennsylvania, 1935 Nov	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF-001167-A ; Creator: Walker Evans			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 9 3/4 (without mat)			
Photographer's window of penny portraits. Birmingham, Alabama., 1936	box 39	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF342-008097-A; Creator: Walker Evans			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 8 x 10			
Sharecropper Bud Fields and his family at home. Hale County, Alabama., 1935 or 1936	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF342-008147-A; Creator: Walker Evans			

Scope and Contents			
Negative : 3 items : 11 x 14			
Immigrant Italian family, Ellis Island, 1905	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Lewis Hine			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 10 x 12			
Power house mechanic working on a steam pump, 1920	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Creator: Lewis Hine			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Destitute pea pickers in California. Mother of seven children, age thirty-two. Nipomo, California., 1936 Feb or Mar	box 39	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-009058-C; Creator: Dorothea Lange			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 8 x 10			
Hoe culture, or Alabama tenant farmer near Anniston, 1936 Jun	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-009238-C; Creator: Dorothea Lange			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14			
Plantation owner. Mississippi Delta, near Clarksdale, Mississippi, 1936 Jun	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF34-009599-C; Creator: Dorothea Lange			

Negative : 1 item : 11 x 14

A deputy with a gun on his hip during the September 1935 strike in Morgantown, West Virginia, 1938 Sep	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-006121-M3; Creator: Ben Shahn			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Kentucky coal miner, Jenkins, Kentucky, 1935 Oct	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
LC-USF33-006194-M3; Creator: Ben Shahn			
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			
Linworth Methodist Church, Linworth, Ohio, 1938 Aug	box 41	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Negative : 1 item ; 11 x 14			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Professional Papers

Scope and Contents

This series contains research material, articles and clippings, correspondence, and photographic material pertaining to Rothstein's career as a photographer for various organizations, including the FSA, the Office of War Information and the United States military, the UNRRA, LOOK and Parade magazines, among others. It has been organized into three subseries:

Subseries 1: 3-D Research

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1: 3-D research contains material related to Rothstein's prolific work in the areas of color and three-dimensional photography during the 1960s and 1970s, including his efforts to develop new techniques for shooting and printing stereoscopic and parallax images. Articles and clippings range from excerpts from scientific treatises and reports on optical illusion and depth perception, patents for parallax stereograms and panoramagrams, instruction manuals for wide-angle and three dimensional photography, and various magazine and newspapers articles. Some of this material is in French and German. There are several folders of correspondence, mostly inter-office memoranda members of Look and Cowles Communications, Inc. The series also contains numerous examples of 3-D photographs collected by Rothstein, and unused materials and supplies (mostly screens and transparencies).

Title/Description	Instances	
Articles and clippings, 1903-1982	box 42	folder 1 to 5
Scope and Contents		
Includes articles on optics and stereography, and a bound notebook with photocopies of patents for and articles about Frederic Ives' parallax stereogram. Some material in French and German.		
Collected photographs, ca. 1960s	box 42	folder 6 to 8
Scope and Contents		
163 items : Sample photographs, postcards, advertisements, black and white preliminary images and contacts, and negatives.		
Correspondence, 1953-1985	box 42	folder 9 to
Scope and Contents		11
Correspondence related to 3-D research, includes inter-office memoranda and corresponding enclosures between Rothstein and staff members of LOOK magazine and Cowles Communication, Inc.		
Legal documents, 1966	box 42	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Photocopies of two court documents related to Schaum v. Cowles Magazines and Broadcasting, Inc., et al.		
Magazines, 1965-1970	box 42	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Contains sample magazine covers and brochures with 3-D photographs from Cowles Communications, Eastman Kodak Company, and Venture travel magazine.		
Notes, ca. 1960-1968	box 42	folder 14 to
Scope and Contents		15
Includes preliminary drafts of reports, notes from visits to George Eastman house, technical diagrams and tables, and meeting notes and minutes.		
Photographic materials, ca. 1950-1970	box 42	folder 16

Unused screens and transparencies for Integram and Xograph photography. Also includes three pairs of 3-D glasses.

Subseries 2: China

Scope and Contents

Subseries 2: China contains articles, correspondence, and photographic material related to the 1980s discovery of Rothstein's 1946-1947 photographs of UNRRA aid as well as a trip to Shanghai taken by the photographer in 1984. Includes some material related to a proposed book project (Shanghai Haven, unpublished) about Jewish refugees living in China during World War II.

itle/Description	Instances	
Articles, 1984	box 43	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photocopies of newspaper articles related to 1980s discovery of Rothstein's 1946-1947 photographs of UNRRA aid in China.		
Correspondence, 1984, 1991	box 43	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Photocopy of letter from Arthur Rothstein to Mark Busell of the New York Times, and letter from Ernest Heppner to Grace Rothstein.		
Notes, ca. 1984	box 43	folder 03
Photographic material, ca. 1984	box 43	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
128 items : Photographic prints, negatives, and contact prints related to 1984 trip to China.		
Photocopies, ca. 1984	box 43	folder 5 to 6
Scope and Contents		
Photocopies of material (photographic and printed) relating to Rothstein's work in China.		
Shanghai Haven correspondence, 1977-1984	box 43	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Letters from Rothstein to various publishers proposing book project about Jewish refugees in Shanghai during World War I, including letter		

	, apilo 9 (19000	
from Utah Oral History Institute with enclosed preliminary manuscript of book.		
Shanghai Haven research, 1980-1984	box 43	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Articles and notes related to unpublished book project about Jewish refugees in Shanghai during World War II.		
Subseries 3: General Material		
Scope and Contents		
Subseries 3: General Material includes substantial amounts reproducing or featuring Rothstein's work, as well as correcollection of study prints from editorial libraries and muse scripts," which were instructions from Roy Stryker and oth arrangement, approach, and subject matter of photographic	espondence, res eums. Also inclu er individuals	earch material, and a large ides a folder of FSA "shooting
Title/Description	Instances	
Articles and clippings, 1935-2000	box 43	folder 9 to
Scope and Contents		16
Newspaper, magazine, and newsletter excerpts reproducing or featuring Rothstein's work. Includes coverage of the Farm Security Administration's activities, several press releases, published interviews with Rothstein, and obituaries. Material from Look and Parade magazines appears in separate boxes.		
Awards, 1957-1968	box 43	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Releases and notifications for various accolades. Includes certificates of completion and appreciation from Kent State University and the Michigan Press Photographers association, 16 prints and 4 negatives of various plaques.		
Biographical information, ca. 1970s	box 43	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Notes and short biographical statements written by Parade magazine staffers (?)		
Correspondence, 1936-1981	box 44	folder 1 to 9
Scope and Contents		
Includes inquiries, interoffice correspondence, letters of recommendation, material forwarded to Rothstein, requests for reproduction, and		

other assorted material. Correspondents include colleagues, Columbia University alumni association, Cowles Communications, Inc., Eastman Kodak Company, individuals who appeared in Farm Security Administration photographs, journalism schools and other educational institutions, photographers and photography agencies, and the United States Office of War Information.		
Events, 1945-1965	box 44	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Announcements, pamphlets, and invitations for exhibitions, lectures, seminars, and trips.		
FSA shooting scripts, ca. 1930s to 1940s	box 44	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Instructions from Roy Stryker and other unidentified individuals to FSA photographers detailing arrangement, approach, and subject matter of specific photographic coverage.		
Interview transcripts, ca. 1960s	box 44	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Transcribed audiocassette interview with Arnold Crane, conversation with British Broadcasting Corporation, accompanied by notes for a documentary video.		
Magazines, Look [oversize], 1939-1954	box 45	folder 1 to 4
Scope and Contents		
Clippings.		
Magazines, Parade [oversize], 1973-1974, 1978	box 46	folder 1 to 3
Scope and Contents		
Clippings, contact prints for covers, and full copies.		
Photographic History Project, undated	box 44	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Contains sheets of adhesive labels for images featured in "A Portfolio of masterpieces," accompanied by photocopies of text relating to this publication.		
Photographing the Frontier, Exhibition Material, 1976	box 44	folder 14

Scope and Contents			
Catalogue for 1976 Smithsonian Institution exhibition organized by Eugene Ostroff.			
Photographing the Frontier, Photographic Material, undated	box 44	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
6 items : Copy prints for 1976 Smithsonian Institution exhibition.			
Photographing the Frontier, Photographic Material, undated	box X	folder X	
Scope and Contents			
13 items : Oversize copy prints for 1976 Smithsonian Institution exhibition.			
Publications, Creative Color, ca. 1960s	box 44	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Covers and drafts for 1963 manuscript published by Chilton Books.			
Publications, Look at us, etc. (with William Saroyan), 1943	box 44	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Handwritten outline by Saroyan on Salvation Army stationery, typed and bound draft.			
Publications, other, 1950-1963	box 44	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Articles by Rothstein appearing in various photography magazines.			
Production prints, ca. 1960s-1970s	box 44	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
41 items : Layouts, maquettes, and contact prints for LOOK magazine. Second folder contains one 10 x 12 print and one 11 x 14 print and is located in flat print box.			
Production prints [oversize], ca. 1960s-10	box 46	folder 4	

Scope and Contents 2 items : Contains two photographs related to printing processes. box 44 folder 20 Reports, 1935-1936, 1950s **Scope and Contents** Includes several covers and excerpts from Resettlement Administration publications, and newsletters and annual reports from Cowles Magazines, Inc.. box 44 folder 21 to Study Prints, c. 1830s-1978 22 **Scope and Contents** 148 items : Collected reproductions, some with annotations, of historical and documentary photographs from the Associated Press, LOOK editorial library, The Museum of Modern Art film library, media agencies, and various national newspapers. Includes three negatives. Subjects include samples of early 19th century photography (Julia Margaret Cameron, Louis Daguerre, David Octavius Hill, etc.), the Crimean War and American Civil War, early 20th century Pictorialism, 1930s labor strikes, the 1978 death of tightrope walker Karl Wallenda. box 44folder 23 Utah, Articles, 1984-1985 **Scope and Contents** Newspaper clippings about Rothstein's participation in the Oral History Institute photography project, with a brochure for the exhibition, "Working Together: A Utah Portfolio." Utah, Correspondence, 1984-1986 box 44 folder 24 **Scope and Contents** Includes letters from Arthur Rothstein agreeing to details of the Oral History Institute photography project, as well as letters to and from Grace Rothstein about the logistics of the exhibition following her husband's death. box 44 folder 25 Utah, Interview, 1985 May 10 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Utah, Interview

1 audiocassette tape, conducted by Leslie Kelen for the Oral History Institute.

Utah, Photographic Material, 1985	box X	folder X	
Scope and Contents			
20 items : Rothstein during "Working Together: A Utah Portfolio" project.			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X: Personal Papers

Scope and Contents

This series includes correspondence from family and friends, as well as personal correspondence (postcards, greeting cards) from other FSA photographers. There is also material relating to Rothstein's military service, resumes, job applications, and one folder with clippings, student work, and two photographs from Columbia University.

This series includes a substantial amount of personal photographs, which have been separated into categories based on subject matter. Photographs have been organized in rough chronological order, but the majority are undated and unlabeled. Subjects range from snapshots of family gatherings and travels, childhood photographs, as well as images pertaining to Rothstein's career, including photoshoots and conferences. The latter group of images, though relating to professional activities, was originally interfiled in Rothstein's personal files; for this reason, the original order has been preserved. This series also contains a small number of slides, which consist mostly of views of Rothstein's New Rochelle residence taken for insurance purposes, and two personal scrapbooks which may provide contextual information to other photographs in this series.

Title/Description	Instances	
Columbia University [1 of 2], 1932-1935	box 47	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Contains clippings from the Columbia Daily Spectator and the New York Times related to Rothstein's student activities and accomplishments, chemistry grades, an art history paper on the depiction of depth perception, a 1933 photograph of the Columbia University Camera Club.		
Columbia University [2 of 2], 1932-1935	box 49	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Contains one signed 11 x 14 photograph entitled "Frosh-Soph Rush" (1932)		
Correspondence, Family and Friends, 1945-1984	box 47	folder 2 to 5

Includes letters written to friends during military service in China and India, with transcriptions made in 2000 for John Peterson, as well as birthday and greeting cards, postcards, and letters from Grace Rothstein and children.

Correspondence, FSA Photographers	box 47	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Personal letters and postcards from Phil Brown, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, and Marion Post Wolcott.		
Military activities, 1940-1946	box 47	folder 7 to 9
Scope and Contents		
First folder contains military orders, travel documents, and other official memoranda related to Rothstein's service in China and India. Second folder contains material related to applications, appointments, resumes and CV, and honorable discharge. Third folder contains photocopies of above listed documents.		
Miscellaneous personal material, undated	box 47	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Includes notes on Russian language, shirt tags and blank postcards for "Jump" clothing company, list of personal belongings, name card and business card, unidentified pencil sketch, possibly of Rothstein (maker unknown), reminiscences written upon the death of Dorothea Lange, and short essay titled "In the Green Hills, Far Away" (author unknown, possibly Rothstein).		
Photographs, Early Years, ca. 1910s-1940s	box 47	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
12 items : Photographs of Rothstein during childhood and early adulthood, some with family member. Includes photograph of Rothstein's parents.		
Photographs, Early Years [oversize], ca. 1910s-1940s	box 49	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
1 item.		
Photographs, Exhibitions, 1978-1980	box 47	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
69 items, including 38 negatives : Openings and events in Paramus, N.J., Parakapas Gallery		

(Bronxville, NY), and Rizzoli Gallery (New York, NY) with articles enclosed.

Photographs, FSA Party, 1977box 47folder 13Scope and Contentsfolder 13 negatives : Taken at a party held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977. Includes series of group photographs of Rothstein, Marion Post Wolcott, Carl Mydans, Jack Delano, and John Vachon.box 49folder 3Photographs, FSA Party [oversize], 1977box 49folder 3Scope and Contentsitem : Taken at a party held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977.box 49folder 14Photographs, FSA Years, 1935-1942, 1978box 47folder 14Scope and Contentsscope and Contentsfolder 14Stepse and Contentsscope and Contentsfolder 14Sope and Contentsfolder 14folder 14Scope and Contentsfolder 14Stepse and Contentsfolder 14Stepse and Contentsfolder 14Stepse and Contentsfolder 14Stepse and Contentsfolder 15Stepse and Contentsfolder 16Si items : Military, between 1940 and 1946box 47folder 15Stepse and Contentsfolder 18folder 16 toSi items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.folder 16 toPhotographs, Photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaum				
NoteNo	Photographs, FSA Party, 1977	box 47	folder 13	
held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977. Includes series of group photographs of Rothstein, Marion Post Wolcott, Carl Mydans, Jack Delano, and John Vachon.box 49folder 3Photographs, FSA Party [oversize], 1977box 49folder 3Scope and Contents 1 item : Taken at a party held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977.box 47folder 14Photographs, FSA Years, 1935-1942, 1978 Scope and Contents 59 items, including 7 negatives : Rothstein and other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs, not contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.folder 15Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982 96 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, includies pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.box 47folder 16 to 17Photographs, Notographers, 1940-1982 Scope and Contentsbox 47folder 16 to 1796 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographs and is located in flat print box.box 49folder 4	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents1 item : Taken at a party held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977.Photographs, FSA Years, 1935-1942, 1978box 47folder 14Scope and Contents59 items, including 7 negatives : Rothstein and other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.Photographs, Military, between 1940 and 1946box 47Scope and Contents53 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982box 4796 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, and oiters.Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982Photographs, Photographers forversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Scope and Contents	held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977. Includes series of group photographs of Rothstein, Marion Post Wolcott, Carl Mydans, Jack			
I item : Taken at a party held at Rothstein's New Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977.Photographs, FSA Years, 1935-1942, 1978box 47folder 14Scope and Contents59 items, including 7 negatives : Rothstein and other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron 	Photographs, FSA Party [oversize], 1977	box 49	folder 3	
Rochelle residence on May 14, 1977.Photographs, FSA Years, 1935-1942, 1978box 47folder 14Scope and Contents59 items, including 7 negatives : Rothstein and other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.box 47folder 15Photographs, Military, between 1940 and 1946box 47folder 15Scope and Contents53 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.box 47folder 16 to 17Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982box 47folder 16 to 1796 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont NewMall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers and is located in flat print box.box 49folder 4	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents59 items, including 7 negatives : Rothstein and other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.Photographs, Military, between 1940 and 1946box 47folder 15Scope and Contents53 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.box 47folder 16 to 17Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982box 47folder 16 to 1796 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographes and is located in flat print box.box 49folder 4Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4				
Solitems, including 7 negatives : Rothstein and other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.box 47folder 15Photographs, Military, between 1940 and 1946 Scope and Contents 53 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.box 47folder 15Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982 Scope and Contentsbox 47folder 16 to 17Scope and Contents Sincluding Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4	Photographs, FSA Years, 1935-1942, 1978	box 47	folder 14	
other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma.box 47folder 15Photographs, Military, between 1940 and 1946 Scope and Contentsbox 47folder 1553 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.box 47folder 16 to 17Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982 96 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents53 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982box 47folder 16 to 17Scope and Contents96 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers and is located in flat print box.box 49folder 4Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4	other Farm Security Administration staff on various assignments. Includes photographs of Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Marion Post Wolcott, and others. With ten photographs and contact prints from Rothstein's 1978 trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron			
53 items : Military service in China and India, also includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982box 47folder 16 to 17Scope and Contents96 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4	Photographs, Military, between 1940 and 1946	box 47	folder 15	
includes pictures of Rothstein in uniform in New York.Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982box 47folder 16 to 17Scope and Contents96 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4	Scope and Contents			
Scope and Contents1796 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Scope and Contents	•			
Scope and Contents96 items, including 4 negatives : Rothstein pictured with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographes and is located in flat print box.Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982box 49folder 4Scope and ContentsScope and ContentsScope and ContentsScope and Contents	Photographs, Photographers, 1940-1982	box 47		
with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two 11 x 14 photographs and is located in flat print box.box 49folder 4Scope and Contents	Scope and Contents		17	
Scope and Contents	with various photographers at events over the years, including Ansel Adams, Jack Delano, Dorothea Lange, Russell Lee, Carl Mydans, Beaumont Newhall, Roy Stryker, John Vachon, Edward Weston, and Marion Post Wolcott, among others. Third folder contains two			
-	Photographs, Photographers [oversize], 1940-1982	box 49	folder 4	
2 items.	Scope and Contents			
	2 items.			
Photographs, Rothstein, ca. 1940-1985box 47folder 18	Photographs, Rothstein, ca. 1940-1985	box 47	folder 18	

Scope and Contents 255 items, including 25 negatives : Portraits, publicity photographs, passport photographs, and other images featuring Rothstein as individual subject. folder 5 box 49 Photographs, Rothstein [oversize], ca. 1940-1985 **Scope and Contents** 9 items. Photographs, Rothstein with other people, ca. 1940s-1985 box 48 folder 1 to 6 **Scope and Contents** 517 items, including 19 negatives : Business trips and professional travel, exhibition openings, family vacations and holidays, behind-the-scenes at photoshoots and assignments. LOOK and Parade offices and events. Majority of images are undated. box 49folder 6 Photographs, Rothstein with other people [oversize], ca. 1940s-1985 **Scope and Contents** 17 items. box 48 folder 7 Photographs, Utah, 1985, 1985 **Scope and Contents** 19 items : Contains photographs of Rothstein during "Working together: a Utah portfolio" project. Scrapbooks, 1935-1950s box 48folder 8 **Scope and Contents** 2 items : Contains photographs from Rothstein's graduation from Columbia College, his years as an FSA photographer, military service, and travels to Europe. Some photographs missing from the first scrapbook. folder 9 box 48 Slides, 1960-1981 **Scope and Contents** 28 items : Two views of Rothstein with unidentified companion (1960s), one view of a surgical procedure taken forLOOKmagazine (1960), two views of an unidentified political convention (1978 or 1980?), four views of Rothstein taken during trip to visit Darrell Coble and family in Cimarron County, Oklahoma (1978), eight interior and exterior of

Rothstein's house in New Rochelle, New York, taken

for insurance purposes (1981), and eleven views of an unidentified exhibition opening (1981).

Proof print box, undated

box 50

Scope and Contents

Assorted 4 x 5 snapshots.

[^] Return to Table of Contents